The Corporation of the Town of

GZNANOQUE

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES
On October 3, 2017
At Emergency Services Building — 340 Herbert St

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT STAFF PRESENT
CHAIR: Jan Hayes : Shellee Fournier, CAO
MEMBER: Joe Jansen Kelly Shipclark, Clerk
Erika Demchuk Steve Tiernan, Fire Chief
Brian Brooks Melanie Kirkby, Treasurer
Anne Warren Brenda Guy, Manager of Community Development
Jeff Girling Linda Sicoli, Economic Development Manager

Paul McMunn, Manager of Public Works

Terry Gilmer, Manager of Parks & Recreation

Sherri Ogilvie, Supervisor of Public Utilities

REGRETS: Dwayne Fletcher

1 CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Councillor Hayes chaired the meeting. The meeting was called to order at 6:11 PM.

2 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & GENERAL NATURE THEREOF

Councillor Brooks declared a conflict of interest on report RECM-2017-12 — Canada Day Funding
Request; due to him being a current member of the Gananoque Lions Club and volunteer
coordinator for the Joint Ribfest Committee.

3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES (ADOPTION)

Moved by: Councillor Warren

Be it resolved that the Committee of the Whole hereby adopt the minutes from the September 19,
2017 meeting.
CARRIED

4 PusLic QUESTION/COMMENT (Only addressing Reports on Agenda)

One member of the public spoke to reports on the agenda.
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UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Terry Gilmer, Parks and Recreation Manager

Councillor Brooks refrained from conversation and voting.
RECM-2017-12 - Canada Day Celebrations — Request for Funding - Update 8

Moved by: Councillor Warren
Be it resolved that the Committee of the Whole hereby recommends that the Council of the Town of
Gananoque approve Option # 2 (the Town operates Canada on its own separately from Ribfest) with
regards to the 2018 Canada Day celebrations, to be taken from Parks And Recreation Special Events
Budget (1-5-16550-5400), as presented in Committee of the Whole report RECM-2017-12.

CARRIED

DISCLOSURE OF ADDITIONAL ITEMS - NONE

PusBLIC MEETINGS - NONE

DELEGATIONS - NONE

PRESENTATIONS BY STAFF (OTHERS)

Garry Hull gave a verbal presentation regarding the request from the BIA and directing traffic during
Highway closures. He advised Council on the costs associated with the request and how the traffic
should continue to move in conjunction with the traffic lights.

10

CORRESPONDENCE

BIA — Highway Closures g

United Counties of Leeds and Grenville — Media Release g

11

STAFF REPORTS

Gary Hull, Police Chief

Police Services Board Business Plan - Verbal

Police Chief Garry Hull advised Council on the status of the Police Services Board Business Plan.

Accounts Payable from September 13, 2017 to September 25, 2017 8

Moved by: Councillor Warren
Be it resolved that the Committee of the Whole hereby recommends that the Council of the Town of
Gananoque receives the Statement of Accounts Payable for Cheques issued from September 13,
2017 to September 25, 2017 totalling $876,688.30 as presented.

CARRIED - UNANIMOUS

Brenda Guy, Community Development Manager

CD-2017-16 - Waterlot — Thousand Islands Boat Museum 8

Moved by: Councillor Warren
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G«SNANOQUE

COW Report — RECM-2017-12

COW Date:  October 3, 2017 O IN CAMERA
Subject: Canada Day Celebrations — Request for Funding - UPDATE

Author: Terry Gilmer, Manager of Parks and Recreation OPEN SESSION
RECOMMENDATION:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE HEREBY RECOMMENDS THAT THE
COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE APPROVE OPTION # WITH

REGARDS TO THE 2018 CANADA DAY CELEBRATIONS, TO BE TAKEN FROM PARKS AND
RECREATION SPECIAL EVENTS BUDGET (1-5-16550-5400), AS PRESENTED IN COMMITTEE OF
THE WHOLE REPORT RECM-2017-12.

STRATEGIC PLAN COMMENTS:
Sector #4 — Quality of Life - Strategic Initiative #1 — to ensure the recreation needs of our community
are being met in a fiscally responsible manner.

BACKGROUND:

At the previous Committee of the Whole meeting on September 19, 2017, Council requested more
detail on the Headliner and Music costs presented in RECM-2017-11 report listed in the Financial
Contributions section of the budget. More specifically, Council wanted to know if the musical
entertainment costs were associated with Canada Day or Ribfest activities. Council also requested to
know the costs of the other Town funded components of Canada Day (ex. Fireworks, staff time, etc.)

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION:

Over the years, Canada Day events and Ribfest events have become much more intertwined. Some
people could be attending Ribfest activities and move over to Canada Day activities without knowing
the difference. The events help support each other and increase the draw.

Staff spoke with the Co-Chairs of 1000 Islands Family Ribfest who communicated that the Canada
Day music activities will happen before 5pm on Sunday, July 1, 2018. If not funded as part of
the Canada Day activities, the Co-Chairs believe that the music entertainment before 5pm on
Sunday would not happen. Therefore, the cost associated with this musical entertainment has
been included as part of their submitted Canada Day budget.

To allow Council to better understand its full contribution towards Canada Day, staff have outlined
the costs below under three various scenarios for 2018.
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Report To Council October 3, 2017
COW Report — RECM-2017-12

Option #1 (Status Quo)

Approve the 1000 Islands Family Ribfest request for funding as presented. This would see a
contribution of up to $8,954. In addition to this contribution, the Town covers $5,640 in costs
related to fireworks and staff time for Canada Day. Total = $14,594

Option #2

The Town operates Canada Day on its own separately from Ribfest.
Fireworks =$5,120

Free Cake, Hot dogs, drinks = $§795

Staff Time (4 Students @$13/hr x 10 hours) = $520

Total = 56,435

Option #3
The Town only funds the components of the 1000 Islands Family Ribfest proposal that it feels directly

reflects Canada Day outside of Ribfest as a separate event.

2018 Proposed Expenses (funding request):

Inflatables $1,145.00
Hay Wagon $621.50
Headliner $1,650.00
Magic Show $565.00
Corn Table $90.00
Fish Pond $194.02
Music $1,250.00
Strawberry Social $458.50
Free Hot dogs, cake, drinks $795.00
Stilt Walker $400.00
Bex in Motion (Magician) $1,582.00
Puppet Show $203.40
TOTAL $8,954.42

Note: All options do not include the Town’s in-kind contributions associated with supporting the
Ribfest event (Tipping Fees, Garbage Removal, Staff Time, etc. 54,500)
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Report To Council October 3, 2017
COW Report — RECM-2017-12

APPLICABLE POLICY/LEGISLATION:
N/A

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:
Option #1 = $14,594.00

Option #2=$ 6,435.00

Option #3 =$ To be determined

CONSULTATIONS:
Emily Bell, Co-Chair, 1000 Islands Family Ribfest
Whitney Kilgour, Co-Chair, 1000 Islands Family Ribfest

ATTACHMENTS:
COW Report — RECM-2017-11: Canada Day Celebrations — Request for Funding

Terry Gilmer, Manager of Parks and Recreation

Melanie Kirkby, Treasurer
Certifies that unless otherwise provided for in this report the funds are contained within the approved Budgets
and that the financial transactions are in compliance with Council’s own policies and guidelines and the Municipal
Act and regulations.

APPROVAL

Shellee Fournier, CAO
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G«SNANOQUE

COW Report — RECM-2017-11

COW Date:  September 19, 2017 O IN CAMERA
Subject: Canada Day Celebrations — Request for Funding

Author: Terry Gilmer, Manager of Parks and Recreation OPEN SESSION
RECOMMENDATION:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE HEREBY RECOMMENDS THAT THE COUNCIL
OF THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE APPROVE THE 1000 ISLANDS FAMILY RIBFEST REQUEST FOR UP TO
$9,000 IN FUNDING FOR THE 2018 CANADA DAY CELEBRATIONS, TO BE TAKEN FROM PARKS AND
RECREATION SPECIAL EVENTS BUDGET (1-5-16550-5400), AS PRESENTED IN COMMITTEE OF THE
WHOLE REPORT RECM-2017-11.

STRATEGIC PLAN COMMENTS:
Sector #4 — Quality of Life - Strategic Initiative #1 — to ensure the recreation needs of our community
are being met in a fiscally responsible manner.

BACKGROUND:

Canada Day Celebrations is a Sub-committee of 1000 Islands Family Ribfest, a joint Rotary Club and
Lions Club Fundraiser. 1000 Islands Family Ribfest was asked to take over responsibilities for the
2010 Canada Day Celebrations by the previous Council. 1000 Islands Family Ribfest agreed to do so
on a year to year basis and have agreed to proceed with the 2018 Canada Day Celebrations.
Co-Chairs of Canada Day Celebrations, Whitney Kilgore & Emily Bell, have submitted their budget
and would like funding approval so they can begin preparation.

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION:

Staff received a request for $9,000 from the 1000 Islands Family Ribfest Co-Chairs, which would
cover their projected expenses (outlined below in financials) for the 2018 Canada Day Celebrations
should they not receive a Heritage Grant. Should the 1000 Islands Family Ribfest be successful in
their Heritage Grant application, the money they receive would subsidize the $9,000 i.e. $2,000
Heritage Grant money would require $7,000 funding from the Town instead of $9,000. In 2016 and
in 2017 they received $6,000 in Heritage Grant money. In 2016 and 2017, the Town contributed
$2,005 and $5,000 respectively.

Options include:

1. Approve request — Provide 1000 Islands Family Ribfest with up to $9,000 to cover expenses
of event. 1000 Islands Family Ribfest will be required to provide receipts for all expenses.

2. Reject request — Have staff organize the event.

3. Reject request — Cancel the event.
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Report To COW
COW-RECM-2017-11

September 19, 2017

APPLICABLE POLICY/LEGISLATION:
N/A

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

2018 Proposed Expenses (funding request):

e Inflatables

e Hay Wagon

e Headliner

e Magic Show

e CornTable

e Fish Pond

e Music

e Strawberry Social

e Free Hot dogs, cake, drinks

e Stilt Walker

e Bexin Motion

e Puppet Show
TOTAL

1,145.00

621.50

1,650.00

565.00
90.00
194.02

1,250.00

458.50
795.00
400.00

1,582.00

203.40

$8,954.42

1000 Islands Family Ribfest 2018 Proposed Expenses (not included in request — just illustrates their

financial contribution):
e Kidz Zone
e License
e Decorations
e Advertising
e Misc.
e Food
e Entertainment (Music)
e Security
e Sanitation
e Sound
e Electrical
e Town Facilities
TOTAL

CONSULTATIONS:

500.00

40.00
200.00
235.00
300.00
550.00
600.00
931.00
774.00

1,719.00
1,213.00

272.00

$7,334.00

Emily Bell, Co-Chairs, 1000 Islands Family Ribfest

ATTACHMENTS:

1000 Islands Family Ribfest Request for Funding
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Report To COW September 19, 2017
COW-RECM-2017-11

Terry Gilmer, Manager of Parks and Recreation

Melanie Kirkby, Treasurer
Certifies that unless otherwise provided for in this report the funds are contained within the approved Budgets
and that the financial transactions are in compliance with Council’s own policies and guidelines and the Municipal
Act and regulations.

APPROVAL

Shellee Fournier, CAO
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Kelly Shipclark

From: Emily Bell <ebell@bickertonbrokers.com>
Sent: August-29-17 11:56 AM

To: Terry Gilmer

Cc: mkirby@gananoge.ca

Subject: CANADA DAY BUDGET 2018

The Rotary & Lions Club have agreed to proceed with Canada Day Celebrations. This is our budget. Please let
me know when we should expect approval so I can book various activities. Thank you, Emily Bell

CANADA DAY CELEBRATIONS 2018 REQUEST FOR FUNDING

Past History:
e C(Canada Day Celebrations is a Sub-committee of 1000 Islands Family Ribfest, a joint Rotary Club and

Lions Club Fundraiser.
e Co-Chairs of Canada Day Celebrations: Whitney Kilgore & Emily Bell

e 1000 ISLANDS FAMILY RIBFEST was asked to take over responsibilities for the 2010
CANADA DAY CELEBRATIONS by the past Council.
o 1000 ISLANDS FAMILY RIBFEST AGREED TO DO SO: ON A YEAR TO YEAR

BASIS.
GRANT REVENUE: 2016 2017 2018
HERITAGE GRANT: 6,000 6,000 297?
COUNCIL CONTRIBUTION 2,000 5,000 9000.

2015 ($10,000)) 2016 ($8,000.) 2017 ($11,000.) 2018 ($9,000)

PROPOSED
BUDGET:
2018 Proposed 2018
Actual
EXPENSES:
Activities:
e Inflatables 1145.00
e Hay Wagon 621.50
e Headliner 1650.
e Magic Show 565.
e Corn Table 90.
e Fish Pond 194.02
e Music 1250.

e Strawberry Social 458.50





On August 27, 2017 The Rotary Club & the Lions Club of Gananoque have agreed to proceed with Canada

Day Celebrations 2018.
The Rotary Club and Lions Club are committed to organize Canada Day Celebrations for 2018; we need

your continued support.





kshipclark
File Attachment
REP-COW–RECM-2017-12 - 1000 Islands Family Ribfest - Canada Day - Request For Funding - UPDATE.pdf


Downtown

Downtown Gananoque BIA

10 King Street East

Gananoque, Ontario K7G 1E6
www.gananoquedowntown.com
downtowngananoquebia@gmail.com

September 7, 2017

Mayor Erika Demchuk and Members of Council
Town of Gananoque

30 King Street East, Box 100

Gananoque, On K7G 2T6

Dear Mayor Demchuk and Councillors,

Please see enclosed photos from last Friday, September 1, 2017 when traffic on King Street in Downtown
Gananoque was at a stand-still due to a closure of the 401 Eastbound, near the Joyceville exit, which
lasted for almost 12 hours. This type of disruption happens on a regular basis and it is crippling for
downtown businesses and a major inconvenience for local shoppers, visitors and residents (especially
those who live above our businesses).

The Board of Directors of the Downtown Gananoque BIA request that when our town is used as a
highway by-pass due to a major highway closure, that the Town of Gananoque police force be assigned
to direct traffic along King Street in order to keep traffic moving and our Town in a functional state. Ideally,
officers would be on point duty or they would take control of the traffic signals to expedite traffic and to
assist large commercial vehicles to make the turn at Stone Street when required.

One of the benefits of having a well-funded, dedicated police force in Gananoque is that they can adapt to
changing conditions within the town. The traffic congestion through our main downtown street affects
businesses, business owners, as well as general transportation for all people in the town.

We are also writing to the Town’s police chief as we understand that he does not report to Town Council.

| am hopeful that town officials and police can work together to keep traffic moving. Perhaps you could do
this on a pilot project basis to see if it would alleviate congestion.

At minimum, we would ask that Council pass a motion in favour of such an initiative.

We look forward to your response. The courtesy of a written reply would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

. A ]>/LM '

Chair, Board of Directors
Downtown Gananoque BIA















kshipclark
File Attachment
COR-BIA - Highway Closures.pdf


eed !$) United Counties of
Leeds and Grenville
I ‘ 7 25 Central Ave. W., Suite 100
en ] e Brockville, ON K6V 4N6

T 613-342-3840
800-770-2170
TTY 800-539-8685

MEDIA RELEASE www Jeedsgrenvile.com
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
September 22, 2017

The highlights of the regular United Counties of Leeds and Grenville Council Meeting held on
Thursday, September 21st, and Committee of the Whole and Joint Services Committee (JSC)
meetings held earlier in the month, are listed below.

New procurement and contractor performance guidelines: Counties Council has approved
new policies for procurement and contractor performance.

The policies are to ensure transparency and accountability in procurement and contractor
performance requirements, to encourage competition, and to provide the highest level of
government service at the least possible cost.

The Procurement Policy includes updates for compliance with legislation and new trade
agreements and outlines e-bidding. The Contractor Performance Policy provides a framework
for the Counties to evaluate, grade, and improve the performance of contractors. For more
information, contact Counties Treasurer Pat Huffman at 613-342-3840, ext. 2468.

Agreement made for cross-border ambulance calls: The United Counties of Leeds and
Grenville is entering into a reciprocal inter-municipal billing agreement with the County of
Frontenac.

The agreement is for coverage and payment of cross-border land ambulance calls. The term of
the agreement is to December 31, 2025. For more information, contact Paramedic Service Chief
Chris Lloyd at 613-342-3840, ext. 2406.

Grant approved for Sherwood Park Manor: Counties Council has approved a grant of
$100,000 for Sherwood Park Manor Long Term Care Home.

Sherwood Park Manor's board requested funding assistance last fall for capital repairs. The
funds will go toward the completion of a new roof and the installation of an air conditioning
unit. For more information, contact Counties CAO Andy Brown at 613-342-3840, ext. 2301.





ceds(
renvilfe

September 22, 2017

Meeting planned for the Heritage Trail Program: The Counties will facilitate a meeting in the
coming months to learn if there is community stakeholder interest in developing a Leeds
Grenville Heritage Trail Program.

The meeting is a request of the Rideau Lakes Heritage Committee. The design and concept of a
Heritage Trail Program is based on the Counties Economic Development Office's establishment
and implementation of the 1000 Islands and Rideau Canal Garden Trail. The Garden Trail is now
in its third year and was named on the Canada 150 Garden Experience list this year. For more
information, contact CAO Andy Brown at 613-342-3840, ext. 2301.

Negotiations for sale of ED-19 to recommence: Counties Council voted to re-start
negotiations for the sale of ED-19 lands and approvals.

The decision follows a special council meeting held in August when Tony Fleming and Matt
Benson, of Cunningham Swan LLP, provided legal opinions and an options analysis to Counties
Council.

In 1998, the Province of Ontario granted the Counties a Provisional Certificate of Approval (now
called Environmental Compliance Approval) to develop the ED-19 lands as a regional waste
disposal site. For more information, contact CAO Andy Brown at 613-342-3840, ext. 2301.

Retired Senator Bob Runciman honoured: The Honourable Bob Runciman was applauded at
the September 5" Committee of the Whole meeting.

On behalf of Counties Council, Warden Robin Jones charted Mr. Runciman’s more than 40 years
in public service and touched on his many accomplishments. He was the Member of Provincial
Parliament (MPP) for 29 years and served as cabinet minister of six different ministries, including
Solicitor-General.

Mr. Runciman was Interim Leader of the Opposition and served as Interim Leader of the
Progressive Conservatives. He was appointed to the Canadian Senate in 2010. His political
service began with Brockville City Council from 1972 to 1981. For more information, contact
Counties CAO Andy Brown at 613-342-3840, ext. 2301.

Upcoming meetings: Committee of the Whole Tuesday, October 3, Joint Services Committee
Wednesday, October 4, and regular Counties Council on Thursday, October 19. All regular
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meetings begin at 9 a.m. in the Council Chambers at 25 Central Avenue, Brockville. For more
information, contact County Clerk Lesley Todd at 613-342-3840, ext. 2454.

-30-

Media inquiries:

Deanna Clark, Economic Development Officer/media releases,
United Counties of Leeds Grenville

32 Wall Street, Suite 300, Brockville, ON, K6V 4R9
613-342-3840, ext. 5360 or deanna.clark@uclg.on.ca

Cell: 613-803-0249
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TOWN OF GANANOQUE
Council/Board Report-Smry (Computer)

AP5060
Date :

Page : 1

Sep 25, 2017 Time: 4.59 pm

Vendor: 1000 To ZYCOM Cheque Dates: Sep 13,2017 To Sep 25, 2017

Batch : I Bank : 0099 To 07

Vendor Code Vendor Name Invoice Paid Discount

Invoice No. Description Batch Invoice Date Due Date Amount Amount Amount

10012 1000 ISLANDS GANANOQUE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

208 CHAMBER BREAKFAST 821 03-Aug-2017  02-Sep-2017 120.01 120.01 0.00

236 CHAMBER BREAKFAST - BIA 828 12-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 30.00 30.00 0.00
Supplier Totals : 160.01 150.01 0.00

231PINE 231 PINE ST. DESIGN
096100 UPDATE OF PHOTO WORK - 747 30-Aug-2017
ARENA
Supplier Totals :
A-1 A-1 LOCKSMITHS
788025 LOCKS - WORKS DEPT 828 24-Aug-2017
Supplier Totals :
ABEO1 ABELL PEST CONTROL
A0312682 PEST CONTROL JUNE 828 28-Jun-2017
WORKS
A0404578 PEST CONTROL AUGUST - 747 28-Aug-2017
TOWN HALL
A0485357 PEST CONTROL 789 01-Sep-2017
SEPTEMBER - TOWN HALL
Supplier Totals :
ALLO2 ALLIANCE WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS
C2751-0917 PAGING SEPTEMBER - PUC 836 01-Sep-2017
Supplier Totals :
ALL10 ALLAN & PARTNERS LLP

HAA-GANAN-4014 AUDIT BILLING 788 29-Aug-2017

Supplier Totals :

ANCO02 ANCHOR SAFE AND LOCK
15705 NEW COMBINATION LOCK 790 17-Aug-2017
ON VAULT
Supplier Totals :
AQUO3 AQUA DRAIN SEWER SERVICES INC.
51938 FLUSHING 776 28-Aug-2017
Supplier Totals :
ARCO02 ARCTIC GLACIER
1506723115 ICE 832 19-Aug-2017
1606721401 ICE 832 02-Aug-2017
1606721506 ICE 832 03-Aug-2017
1606721715 ICE 832 05-Aug-2017
1606721716 ICE 832 05-Aug-2017

29-Sep-2017 602.29 602.29 0.00
602.29 602.29 0.00

23-Sep-2017 643.09 643.09 0.00
643.09 643.09 0.00

01-Sep-2017 58.64 58.64 0.00
27-Sep-2017 61.28 61.28 0.00
30-Sep-2017 110.16 110.16 0.00
230.08 230.08 0.00

30-Sep-2017 198.65 198.65 0.00
198.65 198.65 0.00

28-Sep-2017 17,356.80 17,356.80 0.00
17,356.80 17,356.80 0.00

17-Sep-2017 1,124.35 1,124.35 0.00
1,124.35 1,124.35 0.00

27-Sep-2017 1,853.20 1,853.20 0.00
1,853.20 1,853.20 0.00

30-Sep-2017 351.00 351.00 0.00
30-Sep-2017 198.00 198.00 0.00
30-Sep-2017 1,332.90 1,332.90 0.00
30-Sep-2017 369.00 369.00 0.00
30-Sep-2017 45.00 45.00 0.00






TOWN OF GANANOQUE

AP5060 Page : 2
Council/Board Report-Smry (Computer) Date : Sep 25, 2017 Time:  {.51 pm
Vendor: 1000 To ZYCOM Cheque Dates: Sep 13,2017 To Sep 25, 2017
Batch : I Bank : 0099 To 07
Vendor Code Vendor Name Invoice Paid Discount
Invoice No. Description Batch Invoice Date Due Date Amount Amount Amount
1606722206 ICE 832 10-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 702.00 702.00 0.00
160672307 ICE 832 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 234.00 234.00 0.00
1606723606 ICE 832 24-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 417.60 417.60 0.00
Supplier Totals : 3,649.50 3,649.50 0.00
BALO1 BALDREES' NO FRILLS
39 OFFICE SUPPLIES - FIRE 831 14-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 118.20 118.20 0.00
DEPT
Supplier Totals : 118.20 118.20 0.00
BAR11 BARIL JENNIFER
SEPTEMBER 7/17 OFFICE SUPPLIES - VISITOR 828 07-Sep-2017  07-Sep-2017 76.74 76.74 0.00
CENTRE
Supplier Totals : 76.74 76.74 0.00
BATO1 BATTLEFIELD EQUIP RENTALS
24208685 ROLLER RENTALAUG 17 & 747 22-Aug-2017  21-Sep-2017 540.95 540.95 0.00
18 @ ARENA
Supplier Totals : 540.95 540.95 0.00
BELO1 BELL CANADA
BIA MAY 2017 BIA 613 382-9900 783 30-Aug-2017  30-Aug-2017 369.95 369.95 0.00
FIRE AUG 22/17 FIRE 613 341-9339 AUG 22 - 832 22-Aug-2017  22-Sep-2017 134.22 134.22 0.00
SEPT 21
Supplier Totals : 504.17 504.17 0.00
BELO2 BELL CANADA
WATER TOWER JIWATER TOWER JULY 822 31-Jul-2017 30-Aug-2017 271.00 271.00 0.00
Supplier Totals : 271.00 271.00 0.00
BELO8 BELL CANADA
PWB AUG 25/17 PWB INTERNET AUG 25 - 783 25-Aug-2017  23-Sep-2017 78.10 78.10 0.00
SEPT 24
Supplier Totals : 78.10 78.10 0.00
BEL16 BELL MOBILITY INC. (RADIO DIVISION)
1-241485 FIRE DEPT 911 SYSTEM 828 01-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 711.14 711.14 0.00
SEPT MAINTENANCE
CHARGES
1-241486 911 SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 790 01-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 987.17 987.17 0.00
SEPTEMBER
240252 FIRE DEPT 911 SYTEM JUNE 828 01-Jun-2017  30-Sep-2017 711.14 711.14 0.00
MAINTENANCE
240657 FIRE DEPT 911 SYSTEM 828 01-Jul-2017 30-Sep-2017 711.14 711.14 0.00
JULY MAINTENANCE
906472 FIRE DEPT 911 SYSTEM 828 01-Mar-2017  30-Sep-2017 711.14 71114 0.00
MARCH MAINTENACE
Supplier Totals : 3,831.73 3,831.73 0.00
BENO02 BENSON AUTO PARTS
94210729 SPRING PINS - PARKS 783 15-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 3.05 3.05 0.00
94210751 SMALL TOOLS - WORKS 783 15-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 1217 12.17 0.00
Supplier Totals : 15.22 16.22 0.00






TOWN OF GANANOQUE
Council/Board Report-Smry (Computer)

AP5060
Date :

Sep 25, 2017

Page :
Time :

3

1:51 pm

Vendor: 1000 To ZYCOM Cheque Dates: Sep 13,2017 To Sep 25,2017

Batch : Al Bank: 0099 To 07

Vendor Code Vendor Name Invoice Paid Discount

Invoice No. Description Batch Invoice Date Due Date Amount Amount Amount

BISO01 BISHOPS RUG CLEANING

3342 MATS CLEANED AUGUST - 776 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 45.00 45.00 0.00
FIRE/POLICE DEPT

3362 MATS CLEANED AUGUST - 776 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 54.00 54.00 0.00
TOWN HALL

3363 MATS CLEANED AUGUST - 776 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 30.00 30.00 0.00
LIBRARY

Supplier Totals :

BOUO4 BOULTON SEPTIC/LARMCN'S

25686 PUMP CHAMBER PUMPED @
MARINA SEPT 16 & 17

25707 HOLDING TANK PUMPED
SEPT 19 @ MARINA

828 18-Sep-2017

831 20-Sep-2017

Supplier Totals :

BREO7 BRENNTAG CANADA INC
40782464 CHLORINE - WTP

789 01-Sep-2017

Supplier Totals :

CADO1 CADUCEON ENVIRONMENTAL LABS
17-13318 WATER SAMPLES

17-13319 LEAD SAMPLES

17-13320 SEWAGE SAMPLES

833 31-Aug-2017
833 31-Aug-2017
833 31-Aug-2017

Supplier Totals :

CANO7 CANADIAN TIRE

AUG 16/17 HOUSE PARKS SUPPLIES
AUG 17/17 HOUSE PARKS SUPPLIES
AUG 17/2017 HOU PARKS SUPPLIES
AUG 22/17 HOUSE BUG SPRAY - PARKS

HOUSE CHG AUG OFFICE EQUIPMENT -
MARINA

HOUSE CHG AUG FILTER - PARKS

HOUSE CHG AUG PROPANE - MARIAN
HOUSE CHG AUG PAINT & SUPPLIES - ARENA
HOUSE CHG AUG VEHICLE BATTERY - PARKS
HOUSE CHG AUG CUTTER - PARKS

HOUSE CHG AUG PARKS - SUPPLIES

HOUSE CHG AUG TOILET PARTS - PARKS

HOUSE CHG AUG OFFICE EQUIPMENT -
ARENA
HOUSE CHG SEP' SHOVELS - WORKS DEPT

HOUSE CHG SEP DIGITAL CALIPER - PARKS

790 16-Aug-2017
790 17-Aug-2017
790 17-Aug-2017
790 22-Aug-2017
736 16-Aug-2017

790 17-Aug-2017
736 18-Aug-2017
747 21-Aug-2017
747 22-Aug-2017
790 23-Aug-2017
790 24-Aug-2017
790 28-Aug-2017
747 29-Aug-2017

828 11-Sep-2017
789 07-Sep-2017

Supplier Totals :

CAR10 ARLENE CARTWRIGHT

011 HOCKEY PICTURES FOR
ARENA PROJECT

828 19-Sep-2017

30-Sep-2017

30-Sep-2017

30-Sep-2017

30-Sep-2017
30-Sep-2017
30-Sep-2017

30-Sep-2017
30-Sep-2017
30-Sep-2017
30-Sep-2017
30-Sep-2017

30-Sep-2017
30-Sep-2017
30-Sep-2017
30-Sep-2017
30-Sep-2017
30-Sep-2017
28-Aug-2017
30-Sep-2017

30-Sep-2017
30-Sep-2017

19-Sep-2017

0.00

678.00 678.00 0.00
248.60 248.60 0.00
926.60 926.60 0.00
2,5622.00 2,522.00 0.00
2,522.00 2,522.00 0.00
887.056 887.05 0.00
146.90 146.90 0.00
700.78 700.78 0.00
1,734.73 1,734.73 0.00
47.43 47.43 0.00
19.63 19.63 0.00
21.16 21.16 0.00
13.55 13.55 0.00
73.44 73.44 0.00
25.98 25.98 0.00
20.33 20.33 0.00
185.27 185.27 0.00
141.24 141.24 0.00
2598 25.98 0.00
18.62 18.62 0.00
59.79 59.79 0.00
472.31 472.31 0.00
56.48 56.48 0.00
56.45 56.45 0.00
1,237.66 1,237.66 0.00
84.75 84.75 0.00
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Supplier Totals : 84.75 84.75 0.00
CATO2 CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
SEPTEMBER 2017 3RD QUARTER REMITTANCE 789 11-Sep-2017  11-Sep-2017 98,701.00 98,701.00 0.00
SEPTEMBER 2017
Supplier Totals : 98,701.00 98,701.00 0.00
CHIO05 CHIASSON FORD
SEPTEMBER 7/17 2017 CARGO VAN - PUC 796 07-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 43,111.76 43,111.76 0.00
DEPT
Supplier Totals : 43,111.76 43,111.76 0.00
COG02 COGECO CONNEXIONINC
8055109 DATACOM INTERENT 828 10-Jul-2017 09-Aug-2017 1,299.50 1,299.50 0.00
FIRE/POLICE/TOWN HALL
8055958 DATACOM INTERNET 828 14-Aug-2017  13-Sep-2017 1,299.50 1,299.50 0.00
FIRE/POLICE/TOWN HALL
Supplier Totals : 2,599.00 2,599.00 0.00
COMO8 COMMUNITY LIVING KINGSTON & DISTRICT
INV000026325 AUGUST RECYCLING 832 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 1,133.00 1,133.00 0.00
Supplier Totals : 1,133.00 1,133.00 0.00
COXo01 COX TARA
SEPTEMBER 14/1 PHONE ALLOWANCE - BIA 828 14-Sep-2017  14-Sep-2017 50.00 50.00 0.00
Supplier Totals : 50.00 50.00 0.00
CRUO01 CRUICKSHANK CONSTRUCTION LTD.
90080922 GRAVEL 790 24-Aug-2017  23-Sep-2017 1,361.19 1,361.19 0.00
90081201 STONE 828 29-Aug-2017  28-Sep-2017 740.70 740.70 0.00
Supplier Totals : 2,101.89 2,101.89 0.00
Csco1 CSCDCE
SEPTEMBER 2017 3RD QUARTER REMITTANCE 789 11-Sep-2017  11-Sep-2017 9,342.00 9,342.00 0.00
SEPTEMBER 2017
Supplier Totals : 9,342.00 9,342.00 0.00
CUNO1 CUNNINGHAM SWAN CARTY LITTLE & BONHAM LLP
146802 VARIOUS LEGAL SERVICES 783 29-Aug-2017  28-Sep-2017 847.50 847.50 0.00
APRIL 21 - AUGUST 28
146803 STOP WORK ORDER - 783 29-Aug-2017  27-Sep-2017 2,063.30 2,063.30 0.00
ARTHUR ST
146882 VARIOUS LEGAL SERVICES 783 30-Aug-2017  29-Sep-2017 475.53 475.53 0.00
JUNE 6 - AUGUST 4
Supplier Totals : 3,386.33 3,386.33 0.00
CUPO1 CANADIAN UNION OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES
SEPTEMBER 2017 SEPTEMBER DUESW 836 21-Sep-2017  21-Sep-2017 770.36 770.36 0.00
Supplier Totals : 770.36 770.36 0.00

DARO02 DARCH FIRE
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Vendor Code Vendor Name Invoice Paid Discount
Invoice No. Description Batch Invoice Date Due Date Amount Amount Amount
64234 POLE - FIRE DEPT 776 30-Aug-2017  29-Sep-2017 132.72 132.72 0.00
Supplier Totals : 132.72 132.72 0.00
DRE04 Dreams In Motion/Ourtown n Theatre Performing &
2017-095 POP 2017-095 818 14-Sep-2017  14-Sep-2017 300.00 300.00 0.00
POP 2017-101/102 POP SUBMISSION # 827 18-Sep-2017  18-Sep-2017 600.00 600.00 0.00
2017-101/102
Supplier Totals : 900.00 900.00 0.00
EVO02 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES
903223963 PUC BILLING 783 22-Aug-2017  21-Sep-2017 3,765.20 3,765.20 0.00
Supplier Totals : 3,765.20 3,765.20 0.00
EXEO1 EXECUTIVE SECRETARIAL SERVICES
23 OFFICE SUPPLIES - PUC 836 13-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 17.99 17.99 0.00
Supplier Totals : 17.99 17.99 0.00
FOR11 FORTIN CONSULTING
0001456 BLACKBERRY BATTERY 747 25-Aug-2017  24-Sep-2017 35.26 35.26 0.00
Supplier Totals : 35.26 35.26 0.00
FROO05 FRONTENAC MUNICIPAL LAW ENFORCEMENT INC.
GAN-LANFILL-201 YARD WASTE ATTENDANT 790 31-Aug-2017  15-Sep-2017 898.59 898.59 0.00
AUGUST
Supplier Totals : 898.59 898.59 0.00
FROO08 FRONTLINE OUTFITTERS
0000032592 POLICE CLOTHING 790 21-Aug-2017  20-Sep-2017 614.81 614.81 0.00
Supplier Totals : 614.81 614.81 0.00
FSET FSET INC.
1453 MANAGED SECURITY 828 01-Sep-2017  05-Sep-2017 4,237.50 4,237.50 0.00
SERVICES - POLICE DEPT
Supplier Totals : 4,237.50 4,237.50 0.00
GANO1 GANANOQUE AUTO SERVICE
26897 VEHICLE REPAIRS - WORKS 790 02-Aug-2017  31-Aug-2017 382.37 382.37 0.00
26927 VEHICLE REPARIS - WORKS 790 03-Aug-2017  31-Aug-2017 4,644.07 4,644.07 0.00
26984 VEHICLE SERVICE - PARKS 747 22-Aug-2017  21-Sep-2017 1,192.30 1,192.30 0.00
27015 VEHICLE SAFETY 790 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 169.44 169.44 0.00
INSPECTION - WORKS
Supplier Totals : 6,388.18 6,388.18 0.00
GAN26 GANANOQUE CURLING CLUB
6818 ICE ADVERTISING 836 05-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 452.00 452.00 0.00
Supplier Totals : 452.00 452.00 0.00
GAN28 GANANOQUE POLICE ASSOCIATION
SEPTEMBER 21/1° 3RD QUARTER DUES 836 21-Sep-2017  21-Sep-2017 2,392.50 2,392.50 0.00
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Supplier Totals : 2,392.50 2,392.50 0.00
GAN44 GAN SIGN WORKS
9496 RESURACING OF 790 03-Aug-2017  02-Sep-2017 316.40 316.40 0.00
WXSISTING SIGNS - WORKS
9526 BUSINESS CARDS 789 06-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 90.29 90.29 0.00
9529 ICE LOGOS 789 06-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 108.48 108.48 0.00
Supplier Totals : 515.17 515.17 0.00
GAN47 GANANOQUE LIONS CLUB
SEPTEMBER 11/1° WATER ACCESS PROJECT 825 11-Sep-2017  11-Sep-2017 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00
Supplier Totals : 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00
GANS59 GANANOQUE BOAT LINE LTD.
SEPTEMBER 7, 20 BOAT TICKET 789 07-Sep-2017  07-Sep-2017 5,629.32 5,629.32 0.00
RECONCILIATION
Supplier Totals : 5,629.32 5,629.32 0.00
GFAO01 LOCAL UNION 2306 FIREFIGHTERS
SEPTEMBER 21/1° 3RD QUARTER DUES 836 21-Sep-2017  21-Sep-2017 900.00 900.00 0.00
Supplier Totals : 900.00 900.00 0.00
GILO1 GILROY JESSE
SEPTEMBER 11/1"AMCTO COURSE EXPENSES 789 11-Sep-2017  11-Sep-2017 594.40 594.40 0.00
Supplier Totals : 594.40 594.40 0.00
GIL10 GILMER TERRY
SEPTEMBER 18/2: MAGNETS FOR COMMUNITY 831 18-Sep-2017  18-Sep-2017 8.48 8.48 0.00
BOARD @ ARENA
Supplier Totals : 8.48 8.48 0.00
GRAO1 GRAND AND TOY LTD
L308595 OFFICE SUPPLIES - FIRE 832 21-Jul-2017 20-Aug-2017 93.01 93.01 0.00
DEPT
L364316 OFFICE SUPPLIES - TOWN 828 09-Aug-2017  08-Sep-2017 273.23 273.23 0.00
HALL
L441936 COLOURED PAPER & 783 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 317.32 317.32 0.00
STORAGE BOXES TOWN
HALL
Supplier Totals : 683.56 683.56 0.00
GUYO01 GUY BRENDA
SEPTEMBER 15/1" MURAL MAPS & MILEAGE 831 15-Sep-2017  15-Sep-2017 151.29 151.29 0.00
SEPT 13 & 14
Supplier Totals : 151.29 151.29 0.00
HAR16 HARTINGTON EQUIPMENT
V48780 VEHICLE PARTS 803 14-Aug-2017  13-Sep-2017 110.60 110.60 0.00
Supplier Totals : 110.60 110.60 0.00

HOMO1 HOME HARDWARE BUILDING CTR
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625992 BOLTS - PARKS 817 01-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 4.59 4.59 0.00
626489 PAINT & TAPE - PARKS 817 02-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 51.28 51.28 0.00
626560 WEEDEATER LINE - PARKS 817 02-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 62.14 62.14 0.00
626561 \éV/{ERE}PSEATER LINE CREDIT - 817 02-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 -62.14 -62.14 0.00
626562 \é\i{EREIPSEATER LINE CREDIT - 817 02-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 -62.14 -62.14 0.00
627163 WEEDEATER LINE - PARKS 817 03-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 39.54 39.54 0.00
627203 \F/)\’/AARS%ER & SCREWS - 817 03-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 41.65 41.65 0.00
627244 ASPHALT PATCH - WORKS 817 03-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 158.09 158.09 0.00
627814 UVOOSRI?(gONNECTOR - 817 04-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 48.58 48.58 0.00
627860 CABLE TIES - VISITORS 817 04-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 6.75 6.75 0.00
CENTRE
630411 WORK GLOVES - PARKS 817 08-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 18.07 18.07 0.00
630446 PAINT SUPPLIES - PUC DEPT 817 08-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 69.45 69.45 0.00
630686 CEMENT - WORKS DEPT 817 08-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 22.55 22.55 0.00
630741 CABLE - PARKS 817 08-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 10.15 10.15 0.00
631201 CHAIN - WORKS DEPT 817 09-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 22.59 22.59 0.00
631221 SNOW FENCE/CABLE 817 09-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 72.60 72.60 0.00
TIES/SPARK PLUGS - PARKS
631860 RUST PAINT - PARKS 817 10-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 7.90 7.90 0.00
632519 RUST PAINT & WEED EATER 817 11-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 47.09 47.09 0.00
LINE - PARKS
632703 RECEPTACLE & SWITCH 817 11-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 20.70 20.70 0.00
PLATE COVERS - PARKS
632709 OFFICE SUPPLIES - VISITOR 817 11-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 4.05 4.05 0.00
CENTRES
632884 PLATE & RECEPTACLE 817 11-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 -15.53 -15.53 0.00
COVERS CREDIT
632886 |I§E’§{I’I§£’TACLE PLATES - 817 11-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 1.86 1.86 0.00
633360 PARKS - SUPPLY 817 12-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 7.51 7.51 0.00
634459 TORCH KIT - MARINA 817 14-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 51.42 51.42 0.00
634516 RUST PAINT & PAINT 817 14-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 15.66 15.66 0.00
ROLLERS - PARKS
634642 SMALL TOOLS - PARKS 817 14-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 24.24 24.24 0.00
635123 &%T(EGLOVES/CLAMP/O'L - 817 15-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 48.54 48.54 0.00
635153 Sng/CLEANING SUPPLIES - 817 15-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 37.26 37.26 0.00
635209 PAINTER TAPE - PARKS 817 15-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 4.96 4.96 0.00
635239 PARKS - SUPPLIES 817 15-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 30.05 30.05 0.00
635655 ASPHALT PATCH - WORKS 817 16-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 94.85 94.85 0.00
635702 PAINT SUPPLIES/SMALL 817 16-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 430.95 430.95 0.00
TOOL SUPPLIESM- PARKS
635836 \é\l/‘\EREKDSEATER LINE/HOOKS - 817 16-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 98.93 98.93 0.00
635873 KEYS -VISITORS CENTRE 817 16-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 10.14 10.14 0.00
636674 KEYS - PARKS 817 17-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 3.38 3.38 0.00
636690 Eﬁlé'\é SSANDER CREDIT - 817 17-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 -90.39 -90.39 0.00
636693 PALM SANDER - PARKS 817 17-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 90.39 90.39 0.00
636718 FLOWERS - PARKS 817 17-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 117.36 117.36 0.00
636882 KEYS & LIGHT BULBS - 817 17-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 16.36 16.36 0.00
VISTORS CENTRE
639616 GRASS SEED - PARKS 817 22-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 203.39 203.39 0.00
639758 BRUSH CUTTER - PUC DEPT 817 22-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 619.17 619.17 0.00
639821 ROPE - PARKS 817 22-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 1.49 1.49 0.00
639913 |IzﬁIFE\IKTSROLLERS/SCREWS - 817 22-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 23.10 23.10 0.00
640337 PAINTING SUPPLIES FOR 817 23-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 50.68 50.68 0.00
SUSAN PUSH
640486 PAINT BRUSHES - PUC 817 23-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 45.03 45.03 0.00
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640512 WEED EATERLINE - PARKS 817 23-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 21.13 21.13 0.00
640565 TOOLS - PARKS 817 23-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 304.13 304.13 0.00
640939 WEED EASTER 817 24-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 140.49 140.49 0.00
LINE/GARDEN HOSE -
PARKS
641263 BROOMS/CLEANER - PARKS 817 24-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 118.59 118.59 0.00
641740 BUG SPRAY & SMALL TOOL 817 25-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 20.68 20.68 0.00
PARTS - MARINA
641954 VEHICLE FLUID CREDIT - 817 25-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 -67.78 -67.78 0.00
PARKS
643090 JOINT TAPE - PARK 817 27-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 10.60 10.60 0.00
644431 TOILET PART - WORKS 817 29-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 5.64 5.64 0.00
644957 SMALL TOOLS - PARKS 817 30-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 14.68 14.68 0.00
645008 LOCK & CLASP FOR PARK 817 30-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 37.60 37.60 0.00
PIANO
645150 BUG SPRAY & WORK 817 30-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 31.62 31.62 0.00
GLOVES - PARKS
645456 PIPE TAPE & HOSE 817 31-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 18.95 18.95 0.00
CONNECTOR - PARKS
645628 PAINT/CLEANING SUPPLIES - 817 31-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 95.85 95.85 0.00
PUC
Supplier Totals : 3,256.47 3,256.47 0.00
HUDO1 HUDSON PAMELA FORSYTH
AUGUST 29, 2017 LIBRARY SUPPLIES 776 29-Aug-2017  29-Aug-2017 131.49 131.49 0.00
Supplier Totals : 131.49 131.49 0.00
HULO1 HULL GARRY
SEOTEMBER 15/1 MEETING EXPENSES SEPT 828 15-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 541.72 541.72 0.00
13- 14.
SEPTEMBER 2017 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 828 19-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 550.00 550.00 0.00
SEPTEMBER
Supplier Totals : 1,091.72 1,091.72 0.00
JAMO2 JAMMIN IN THE ISLANDS
AUGUST 30, 2017 JAMMIN IN THE ISLANDS 783 30-Aug-2017  30-Aug-2017 400.00 400.00 0.00
2017 - BIA DONATION
Supplier Totals : 400.00 400.00 0.00
JETO2 JET ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS
3424 SERVICE @ FIRE/POLICE 783 24-Apr-2017  31-Aug-2017 153.45 153.45 0.00
DEPT
3462 110 KATE - KAYAK 783 16-May-2017  31-Aug-2017 90.40 90.40 0.00
BASEMENT
3474 TRAFFIC LIGHTS BILLING 783 21-May-2017  31-Aug-2017 1,749.81 1,749.81 0.00
3533 HERBERT & KING TAFFIC 790 09-Jun-2017  07-Sep-2017 84.75 84.75 0.00
LIGHTS
3596 FOUTAIN CONTROLS 790 29-Jun-2017  29-Jul-2017 180.80 180.80 0.00
3667 TRAFFIC LIGHT KING & 783 24-Jul-2017 23-Aug-2017 226.01 226.01 0.00
CHARLES SERVICE
3679 TROUBLESHOOT WALL 783 26-Jul-2017 25-Aug-2017 278.65 278.65 0.00
PACKS @ GARAGE
3686 LOCATES 783 26-Aug-2017  26-Aug-2017 231.12 231.12 0.00
3692 JOEL STONE WASHROOMS 790 29-Jul-2017 28-Aug-2017 424.07 424.07 0.00
ACCESS DOOR
3702 LOCATES 803 01-Aug-2017  31-Aug-2017 361.60 361.60 0.00
3703 SERVICE BILLING WTP 797 02-Aug-2017  01-Sep-2017 689.31 689.31 0.00
3708 SERVICE BILLING WTP 797 04-Aug-2017  03-Sep-2017 90.40 90.40 0.00
3709 TROUBLESHOOT CONTROLS 783 04-Aug-2017  03-Sep-2017 90.40 90.40 0.00

@ WTP
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3716 LOCATES 783 09-Aug-2017  08-Sep-2017 226.01 226.01 0.00
3719 LOCATES 783 10-Aug-2017  09-Sep-2017 180.80 180.80 0.00
3727 STREET LIGHT REPAIRS 783 15-Aug-2017  14-Sep-2017 161.03 161.03 0.00
3733 FOUNTAIN SERVICE 790 15-Aug-2017  14-Sep-2017 90.40 90.40 0.00
3739 SERVICE BILLING - PUC 831 16-Aug-2017  15-Sep-2017 90.40 90.40 0.00
3746 SPLASHPAD SERVICE 790 17-Aug-2017  16-Sep-2017 361.60 361.60 0.00
3752 SERVICE CALL @ MARINA 736 21-Aug-2017  20-Sep-2017 79.89 79.89 0.00
3755 SERVICE @ SPLASH PAD 747 21-Aug-2017  20-Sep-2017 101.70 101.70 0.00
3758 PHOTO CELL /BALLAST 790 22-Aug-2017  21-Sep-2017 890.76 890.76 0.00
BILLING FOR PARKS
WASHROOMS
3770 CHANGE LIGHTS IN 747 24-Aug-2017  23-Sep-2017 292.96 292.96 0.00
DRESSING ROOMS 2 ARENA
3772 LOCATES 747 24-Aug-2017  23-Sep-2017 227.00 227.00 0.00
3773 LOCATES 747 25-Aug-2017  24-Sep-2017 271.20 271.20 0.00
3774 TROUBLESHOTTS 736 25-Aug-2017  24-Sep-2017 180.80 180.80 0.00
PEDASTAL LIGHTS @
MARINA
3775 TROUBLESHOOT WIRING IN 747 25-Aug-2017  24-Sep-2017 180.80 180.80 0.00
COMPRESSOR ROOM @
ARENA
3780 LOCATES 783 27-Aug-2017  26-Sep-2017 271.20 271.20 0.00
3781 BALL DIAMOND LIGHTS 790 27-Aug-2017  26-Sep-2017 4,248.07 4,248.07 0.00
3784 LOCATES 783 28-Aug-2017  27-Sep-2017 152.55 152.55 0.00
3785 CPMPRESSOR ROOM 790 28-Aug-2017  27-Sep-2017 101.70 101.70 0.00
BILLING ARENA
3791 INSTALL SURGE 790 29-Aug-2017  28-Sep-2017 655.36 655.36 0.00
PROTECTOR ON FOUNTAIN
3797 ?%%Vo%%ND SIGNAL @ KING 783 30-Aug-2017  29-Sep-2017 332.73 332.73 0.00
3798 STREET LIGHT POLES 783 30-Aug-2017  29-Sep-2017 508.50 508.50 0.00
3799 LOCATES 783 30-Aug-2017  29-Sep-2017 271.20 271.20 0.00
3800 PUMP SERVICE ON 790 30-Aug-2017  29-Sep-2017 239.67 239.67 0.00
FOUNTAIN
3801 TROUBLESHOOT PEDESTAL 747 30-Aug-2017  29-Sep-2017 293.58 293.58 0.00
LIGHT @ MARINA
3802 XE?SELESHOOT LIGHTS @ 790 30-Aug-2017  29-Sep-2017 119.84 119.84 0.00
3803 LOCATES 789 01-Sep-2017  01-Oct-2017 226.01 226.01 0.00
3804 LI(R)QEF;IC LIGHT HAND 789 01-Sep-2017  01-Oct-2017 8,107.75 8,107.75 0.00
3807 WORKS GARAGE BILLING 789 01-Sep-2017  01-Oct-2017 334.30 334.30 0.00
3809 EMERGENCY TRAFFIC 789 01-Sep-2017  01-Oct-2017 259.90 259.90 0.00
LIGHT REPAIR
3813 TROUBLE SHOOT SEWAGE 789 05-Sep-2017  05-Oct-2017 79.89 79.89 0.00
PUMP @ MARINA
3814 FOUNTAIN SERVICE 789 05-Sep-2017  05-Oct-2017 79.89 79.89 0.00
3815 LIGHTS @ ARENA 789 05-Sep-2017  05-Oct-2017 456.58 456.58 0.00
3816 2ELR/\\/ISgEPAD WASHROOMS 789 05-Sep-2017  05-Oct-2017 198.88 198.88 0.00
3818 EMERGENCY POLE 789 05-Sep-2017  05-Oct-2017 830.55 830.55 0.00
REMOVAL
3820 E:ESN&GSTONE SERVICE 789 06-Sep-2017  06-Oct-2017 227.00 227.00 0.00
3822 POLICE DEPT BILLING 792 07-Sep-2017  07-Oct-2017 135.61 135.61 0.00
3823 TRAFFIC MAINTENANCE 789 07-Sep-2017  07-Oct-2017 1,610.25 1,610.25 0.00
3827 POLICE STATION BILLLING 792 07-Sep-2017  07-Oct-2017 141.52 141.52 0.00
3828 SERVICE @ MARINA 790 14-Aug-2017  13-Sep-2017 85.60 85.60 0.00
3829 TRAFFIC SERVICE BILLING 789 07-Sep-2017  07-Oct-2017 180.80 180.80 0.00
Supplier Totals : 28,135.05 28,135.05 0.00
JOH02 JOHNSON CONTROLS
00040472713 WTP BOILERS CONTRACT 783 16-Aug-2017  15-Sep-2017 9,739.38 9,739.38 0.00

WORK BILLING AUGUST
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Date :

Sep 25, 2017

Page :
Time :

10

1:51 pm

Vendor: 1000 To ZYCOM Cheque Dates : Sep 13,2017 To Sep 25, 2017
Batch : Bank: 0099 To 07
Vendor Code Vendor Name Invoice Paid Discount
Invoice No. Description Batch Invoice Date Due Date Amount Amount Amount
1-55098505691 REPAIR PNEUMATIC LINE @ 831 01-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 544.97 544.97 0.00
WTP
Supplier Totals : 10,284.35 10,284.35 0.00
KEMO1 KEMIRA WATER SOLUTION CANADA INC.
9019141935 PUC - CHEMICALS 783 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 4,499.11 4,499.11 0.00
Supplier Totals : 4,499.11 4,499.11 0.00
KIN29 KINGSTON SCHOOL OF DANCE
2017-096 POP 2017-096 818 14-Sep-2017  14-Sep-2017 300.00 300.00 0.00
Supplier Totals : 300.00 300.00 0.00
KIR05 KIRKBY DAWN
AUGUST 13/17  FIRE DEPT - VEHICLE LIGHT 783 13-Aug-2017  13-Aug-2017 28.99 28.99 0.00
Supplier Totals : 28.99 28.99 0.00
KOUO01 KOURI'S KOPTERS INC.
20170905002 HELICOPTER TOUR SALES 789 05-Sep-2017  05-Sep-2017 485.11 485.11 0.00
Supplier Totals : 485.11 485.11 0.00
LARO3 LARRY PATTERSON COMPANY
1047 50% DRAW FOR ARENA 816 05-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 13,842.50 13,842.50 0.00
RENOVATIONS
Supplier Totals : 13,842.50 13,842.50 0.00

MACO04
1724106750

MAC27
101402

MANO4

SEPTEMBER 5/17 LANDSCAPING FABRIC -

MARO1

MACEWEN PETROLEUM INC ¢
CLEAR DIESEL

783 30-Aug-2017

Supplier Totals :

MACLAREN MUNICIPAL CONSULTING

MARINE FUELING SYSTEM
BUSINESS CASE :

736 23-Aug-2017
Supplier Totals :

MANGAN CATHY

790 05-Sep-2017
WORKS DEPT

Supplier Totals :

MARK'S COMMERCIAL

30-Sep-2017 1,446.80 1,446.80 0.00
1,446.80 1,446.80 0.00

22-Sep-2017 13,221.00 13,221.00 0.00
13,221.00 13,221.00 0.00

05-Sep-2017 250.00 250.00 0.00
250.00 250.00 0.00
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Vendor: 1000 To ZYCOM Cheque Dates: Sep 13,2017 To Sep 25, 2017
Batch : \lI Bank: 0099 To 07
Vendor Code Vendor Name Invoice Paid Discount
Invoice No. Description Batch Invoice Date Due Date Amount Amount Amount
BBI-0000075459 CLOTHING - WORKS DEPT 788 21-Jul-2017 20-Aug-2017 328.83 328.83 0.00
BBI-0000100940 CLOTHING - VISITOR'S 793 21-Aug-2017  20-Sep-2017 271.51 271.51 0.00
CENTRE
Supplier Totals : 600.34 600.34 0.00

MCCOY BUS SERVICE

MCCo09

28395 - AUG 31/17 SHUTTLE BUS SERVICE
AUGUST

MINO2 MINISTER OF FINANCE

17230817026 2ND QUARTER OPTIC
BILLING - POLICE DEPT

MORO08 MORGAN UPHOLSTERY

7026 FLAG REPAIRS

MYFMO1 MYFM

16112270 -BIA  BIAINVOICE NOVEMBER
2016

ONT16 ONTARIO ONE CALL

201778063 APR 3C APRIL BILLING

201778971 BILLING MAY

201780800 SERVICE BILLING JULY

201781717 BILLING AUGUST

CN1549 FEB 14/17 MEMBERSHIP CREDIT 2017

776 31-Aug-2017

Supplier Totals :

790 22-Aug-2017

Supplier Totals :

747 22-Aug-2017

Supplier Totals :

783 30-Aug-2017

Supplier Totals :

384 30-Apr-2017
417 31-May-2017
684 31-Jul-2017

783 31-Aug-2017
384 14-Feb-2017

Supplier Totals :

OouT02 OUTPOST PACKING PRODUCTS LTD.
312055 MARINA SUPPLIES 790 02-Aug-2017
312056 SUPPLIES FOR PARKS 790 02-Aug-2017

PAR0B PARTS SOURCE
101714 VEHICLE SUPPLIES - PARKS
PAUO2 PAULL TED

POP 2017-097 POP SUBMISSION 2017-097

Supplier Totals :

821 25-Aug-2017

Supplier Totals :

827 18-Sep-2017

Supplier Totals :

30-Sep-2017

21-Sep-2017

21-Sep-2017

30-Aug-2017

31-Dec-2017
31-Dec-2017
31-Dec-2017
30-Sep-2017
31-Dec-2017

31-Aug-2017
31-Aug-2017

30-Sep-2017

18-Sep-2017

20,641.14 20,641.14 0.00
20,641.14 20,641.14 0.00
4,666.95 4,666.95 0.00
4,666.95 4,666.95 0.00
180.80 180.80 0.00
180.80 180.80 0.00
236.17 236.17 0.00
236.17 236.17 0.00
137.35 137.35 0.00
173.40 173.40 0.00
1156.60 115.60 0.00
82.04 82.04 0.00
-500.00 -500.00 0.00
8.39 8.39 0.00
45.88 45.88 0.00
67.87 67.87 0.00
113.75 113.75 0.00
155.70 155.70 0.00
155.70 155.70 0.00
300.00 300.00 0.00
300.00 300.00 0.00
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Vendor: 1000 To ZYCOM Cheque Dates: Sep 13,2017 To Sep 25,2017
Batch : Bank: 0099 To 07
Vendor Code Vendor Name Invoice Paid Discounit
Invoice No. Description Batch Invoice Date Due Date Amount Amount Amount

PINO2
409351

PIO01
AUGUST 2017

POS02
DM02345723
DM02345778

DMO02345841
DM02345842

PINCHIN LTD.
DESIGNATED SUBSTANCES 776 23-Aug-2017  22-Sep-2017 2,452.10 2,452.10 0.00
@ 100 PARK & 10 KING ST
Supplier Totals : 2,452.10 2,452.10 0.00
PIONEER ENERGY A DIVISION OF PARKLAND INDUSTRIES
GAS CHARGES AUGUST 795 31-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 4,353.44 4,353.44 0.00
Supplier Totals : 4,353.44 4,353.44 0.00
POSTMEDIA NETWORKS INC.
ADVISORY PANEL 828 03-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 245.78 24578 0.00
VOLUNTEERS AD
ARENAATTENDANT AD 828 17-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 245.78 24578 0.00
ADVISORY PANELAD 828 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 245.78 245.78 0.00
INTENTION TO DESIGNATE - 828 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 412.90 412.90 0.00
ONTARIO HERITAGE AD
Supplier Totals : 1,150.24 1,160.24 0.00

PROO09
INV00013035

PURO3
PWCG2017038

RECO02
1800001619

RICOH
SCO091674427

RNJO1
MARCH 31/17

PRONTOFORMS INC.

LICENCE CHARGE - FIRE 789 01-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 24.80 24.80 0.00
DEPT
Supplier Totals : 24.80 24.80 0.00
PURENZ WEB CONSULTING GROUP INC.
WEBSITE REDESIGN 790 13-Jun-2017  01-Aug-2017 4,108.68 4,108.68 0.00
Supplier Totals : 4,108.68 4,108.68 0.00
RECEIVER GENERAL OF CANADA
FINGERPRINT SEARCHES 790 04-Aug-2017  31-Aug-2017 50.00 50.00 0.00
JULY
Supplier Totals : 50.00 50.00 0.00
RICOH CANADA INC.
COPIERS RENTAL AND 828 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 3,149.15 3,149.15 0.00
USAGE MAY - AUG
Supplier Totals : 3,149.15 3,149.15 0.00
RNJ YOUTH SERVICES
FINAL PAYMENT OF 790 31-Mar-2017  15-Sep-2017 3,720.00 3,720.00 0.00

PROCEEDS OF CRIME
GRANT -~ - ’
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Vendor: 1000 To ZYCOM Cheque Dates : Sep 13,2017 To Sep 25, 2017
Batch : Bank: 0099 To 07
Vendor Code Vendor Name Invoice Paid Discount
Invoice No. Description Batch Invoice Date Due Date Amount Amount Amount
Supplier Totals : 3,720.00 3,720.00 0.00
ROYO01 ROYAL CANADIAN LEGION - BRANCH 92 POPPY FUND
SEPTEMBER 11/2t REMEBRANCE DAY WREATH 831 11-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 70.00 70.00 0.00
- FIRE DEPT
Supplier Totals : 70.00 70.00 0.00
RUNO1 RUNNINGS AUTO SERVICE
102358 TIRE REPAIR - PARKS 790 06-Jul-2017 05-Aug-2017 28.25 28.25 0.00
VEHICLE
Supplier Totals : 28.25 28.25 0.00
SHRO1 SHRED-IT INTERNATIONAL ULC
8100245367 SHREDDING AUG 17 - TOWN 790 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 143.71 143.71 0.00
HALL
Supplier Totals : 143.71 143.71 0.00
SNEO1 SNELLING PAPER & SANITATIONLTD.
1372074 OFFICE SUPPLIES - WORKS 828 08-Jun-2017  01-Sep-2017 3,090.60 3,090.60 0.00
1372298 CREDIT FOR DAMAGED 828 12-Jun-2017  01-Sep-2017 -3.38 -3.38 0.00
PRODUCT - MARINA
1382092 CLEANING SUPPLIES 828 03-Aug-2017  02-Sep-2017 185.27 185.27 0.00
MARINA
1383727 OFFICE SUPPLIES - ARENA 793 15-Aug-2017  14-Sep-2017 41.54 41.54 0.00
1384532 CLEANING SUPPLIES - 793 18-Aug-2017  17-Sep-2017 275.64 275.64 0.00
ARENA
1385076 CLEANING SUPPLIES 736 22-Aug-2017  21-Sep-2017 536.90 536.90 0.00
VISITORS CENTRE
1385728 OFFICE/CLEANING 793 24-Aug-2017  23-Sep-2017 1,030.78 1,030.78 0.00
SUPPLIES - ARENA
1388045 CLEANING SUPPLIES - 828 07-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 152.66 152.66 0.00
MARINA
24082017 CLEANING SUPPLIES - 736 24-Aug-2017  23-Sep-2017 165.26 165.26 0.00
MARINA
Supplier Totals : 5475.27 0.00

STO03
OCTOBER 2017

TAIO2
99424

TEAO1
J023621

STONE'S MILL INVESTMENTS LTD

OCTOBER RENT

792 13-Sep-2017

Supplier Totals :

TAILLON FIRE PROTECTION INC.

FIRE EXTINGUISHERS
REPLACEMENT -
FIRE/POLICE DEPT

TEAM SOLUTIONS
110 KATE ST PUMPOUT

776 29-Aug-2017

Supplier Totals :

776 10-Aug-2017

30-Sep-2017

28-Sep-2017

09-Sep-2017

5475.27 .

4.417.71 4,417.71 0.00
4,417.71 4,417.71 0.00
3,044.73 3,044.73 0.00
3,044.73 3,044.73 0.00
1,525.50 1,625.50 0.00
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Vendor: 1000 To ZYCOM Cheque Dates: Sep 13,2017 To Sep 25, 2017
Batch : Al Bank : 0099 To 07
Vendor Code Vendor Name Invoice Paid Discount
Invoice No. Description Batch Invoice Date Due Date Amount Amount Amount
Supplier Totals : 1,5625.50 1,5625.50 0.00
TELO1 TELUS MOBILITY
18333331094 BILLING SEPT 14 - OCT 13 843 13-Sep-2017  10-Oct-2017 2,701.67 2,701.67 0.00
26942179046 FLEET TRACKER BILLING 794 31-Aug-2017  25-Sep-2017 793.90 793.90 0.00
SEPTEMBER
Supplier Totals : 3,495.57 3,495.57 0.00
TENO1 TENNANT'S WELDING
45244 WORK ON SWING BRIDGE 828 28-Jun-2017  01-Sep-2017 48.03 48.03 0.00
45349 ARBOUR FOR WALKWAY 805 28-Jul-2017 27-Aug-2017 4,999.39 4,999.39 0.00
45362 ARENA BILLING 790 01-Aug-2017  31-Aug-2017 144.08 144.08 0.00
45373 TRAILER HITCH BILLING - 790 08-Aug-2017  07-Sep-2017 456.29 456.29 0.00
PARKS
Supplier Totals : 5,647.79 5647.79 0.00
TENO3 TENAQUIP LIMITED
11006545-00 SGFETY MARKING PAINT - 783 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 100.07 100.07 0.00
PUC
Supplier Totals : 100.07 100.07 0.00
THE29 THE ROAPMAN
818417 ROAP - WORKS DEPT 828 15-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 250.00 250.00 0.00
Supplier Totals : 250.00 250.00 0.00
THEA43 THE GANANOQUE PIRATE INVASION
BIA DONATION 20 BIA DONATION 2017 783 30-Aug-2017  30-Aug-2017 400.00 400.00 0.00
Supplier Totals : 400.00 400.00 0.00
THE44 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO.
1631-4 PAINT - ARENA 747 17-Aug-2017  20-Sep-2017 718.04 718.04 0.00
2048-2 PAINT - ARENA 747 10-Aug-2017  20-Sep-2017 66.88 66.88 0.00
2729-7 PAINT - ARENA 747 24-Aug-2017  20-Sep-2017 124.73 124.73 0.00
Supplier Totals : 909.65 909.65 0.00
TLTO2 T.L.TI
99-17 FIRE TRAINING 776 29-Aug-2017  28-Sep-2017 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00
Supplier Totals : 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00
UNIO3 UNITED COUNTIES OF LEEDS AND GRENVILLE
INV000000000166¢ SEPTEMBER LEVY 831 05-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 59,629.01 59,629.01 0.00
Supplier Totals : 59,629.01 59,629.01 0.00
UNIO9 UNIQUE TOWING & RECOVERY
36669 ZAMBONIE SERVICE 747 22-Aug-2017  21-Sep-2017 389.85 389.85 0.00
Supplier Totals : 389.85 389.85 0.00
UNI16 UNIVERSAL SUPPLY GROUP
107-02019 PAINT FOR SUSAN PUSH 776 23-Aug-2017  22-Sep-2017 708.16 708.16 0.00
107-020571 PAINT BRUSHES 776 30-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 40.07 40.07 0.00
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Vendor : 1000 To ZYCOM Cheque Dates: Sep 13, 2017 To Sep 25,2017
Batch : I Bank: 0099 To 07
Vendor Code Vendor Name Invoice Paid Discount
Invoice No. Description Batch Invoice Date Due Date Amount Amount Amount
Supplier Totals : 748.23 748.23 0.00
UPPO1 UPPER CANADA DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
SEPTEMBER 2017 3RD QUARTER REMITTANCE 789 11-Sep-2017  11-Sep-2017 335,701.00 335,701.00 0.00
SEPTEMBER 2017
Supplier Totals : 335,701.00 335,701.00 0.00
UPP06 UPPER CANADA FAMILY HEALTH TEAM
OCTOBER 2017 LEASE OCTOBER 25 MILL ST 792 13-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 93.96 93.96 0.00
Supplier Totals : 93.96 93.96 0.00
VERO1 VERSUS BUSINESS FORMS & LABELS
43052 PARKING TICKETS 783 23-Aug-2017  22-Sep-2017 626.46 626.46 0.00
Supplier Totals : 626.46 626.46 0.00
VGAO1 VG ARCHITECTS
26288 PROFFESIONAL SERVICES 831 13-Sep-2017  28-Sep-2017 5,311.00 5,311.00 0.00
BILLED TO AUGUST 31
Supplier Totals : 5,311.00 5,311.00 0.00
WASO01 WASTE CONNECTIONS OF CANADA INC.
7950-0000064017 BILLING AUGUST 803 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 29,938.27 29,938.27 0.00
Supplier Totals : 29,938.27 29,938.27 0.00
WHI03 WHITEHOTS INC.
3243217 LIBRARY BOOKS 776 17-Aug-2017  16-Sep-2017 270.65 270.65 0.00
3244156 LIBRARY BOOK 776 24-Aug-2017  23-Sep-2017 22.87 22.87 0.00
Supplier Totals : 293.52 293.52 0.00
WIL16 WILKINSON & COMPANY LLP
89590 FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL 736 22-Aug-2017  21-Sep-2017 4,520.00 4,520.00 0.00
SERVICES
Supplier Totals : 4,520.00 4,520.00 0.00
WMWO01 WAUBAUSHENE MACHINE & WELDING
CAD 2846 VACUUM PUMP - marina 831 26-Jun-2017  01-Sep-2017 1,122.18 1,122.18 0.00
Supplier Totals : 1,122.18 1,122.18 0.00
WOLO01 WOLSELEY MECHANICAL GROUP
5806939 WORK - SUPPLIES 790 24-Aug-2017  23-Sep-2017 186.68 186.68 0.00
5829877 FRAME & GRATES - WORKS 828 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 956.96 956.96 0.00
Supplier Totals : 1,143.64 1,143.64 0.00
WORO01 WORKPLACE SAFETY & INSURANCE BOARD
AUGUST 2017 AUGUST BILLING 776 28-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 12,437.16 12,437.16 0.00
Supplier Totals : 12,437.16 12,437.16 0.00
YOU03 YOUNG SIGNS
3814 TRUCK LETTERING - PUC 836 15-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 254.25 254.25 0.00
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Vendor: 1000 To ZYCOM Cheque Dates : Sep 13, 2017 To Sep25,2017
Batch : Bank: 0099 To 07
Vendor Code Vendor Name Invoice Paid Discount
Invoice No. Description Batch Invoice Date Due Date Amount Amount Amount
Supplier Totals : 254.25 254.25 0.00
ZAMO1 ZAMBONI COMPANY LTD
093289 ZAMBONIE PARTS 790 29-Aug-2017  28-Sep-2017 501.71 501.71 0.00
Supplier Totals : 501.71 501.71 0.00
ZYCOM ZYCOM TECHNOLOGY INC.
IN-58215-01 COMPUTER SUPPLIES - 790 27-Jul-2017 26-Aug-2017 167.48 167.48 0.00
POLICE DEPT
IN-58426-01 REPLACEMENT OF OLD 783 29-Aug-2017  28-Sep-2017 2,234.01 2,234.01 0.00
NETWORK EQUIPMENT @
TOWN HALL
IN-58681-01 ACROBAT PRO 783 29-Aug-2017  28-Sep-2017 749.63 749.63 0.00
IN-58781-01 FILESHARE BACKUP 789 01-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 11.30 11.30 0.00
IN-58781-03 OFFICE 365 789 01-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 397.74 397.74 0.00
IN-58781.02 MANAGED IT SERVICES 789 01-Sep-2017  30-Sep-2017 5,650.00 5,650.00 0.00
SEPTEMBER
IN-58809-01 CLOUD STORAGE 783 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 1,688.46 1,688.46 0.00
IN-58816-01 BACKUP STORAGE - POLICE 790 31-Aug-2017  30-Sep-2017 345.84 345.84 0.00
DEPT
Supplier Totals : 11,244.46 11,244.46 0.00
Computer Paid Total : 876,688.30 876,688.30 0.00
Total Unpaid for Approval : 0.00
Total Discount : 0.00
Total Manually Paid for Approval : 0.00
Total Computer Paid for Approval : 876,688.30
Total EFT Paid for Approval : 0.00

Grand Total ITEMS for Approval : 876,688.30
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G£SYNANOQUE

COW Report — CD-2017-16

CoW Date: October 3, 2017 ] IN CAMERA

Subject: Waterlot Lease — Thousand Islands Boat Museum

Author: Brenda Guy, Manager of Community Development OPEN COUNCIL
RECOMMENDATION:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE HEREBY RECOMMENDS THAT COUNCIL OF
THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND CLERK TO ENTER INTO AN AMENDING
AGREEMENT TO THE CURRENT CAPITAL FACILITIES AGREEMENT WITH THE THOUSAND ISLANDS
BOAT MUSEUM TO INCLUDE THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE WATERLOT ADJACENT 125 WATER
STREET, AS PRESENTED IN COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REPORT CD-2017-16.

STRATEGIC PLAN COMMENTS:
Sector 6 — Governance - Strategic Initiative #4 — Town Council will ensure openness and transparency
in its operations.

BACKGROUND:

The Town entered into a Municipal Capital Facility and Lease Agreement with the 1000 Islands Boat
Museum in 2014. The agreement identifies that “the Town shall by by-law designate the Lands a
Municipal Capital Facility and further designate the Lands to be for the purpose of the municipality
and confirm that the Lands and the Municipal Capital Facility are for public uses”. It is further noted
that the business and operations of the boat museum shall represent a use of the premises that is in
the public interest. Schedule “B’ identifies a 250" x 250’ waterlot.

In 2014, under DP2014-02 a permit was obtained for the docks and proposed yacht house, which
was amended in 2016, under CPPS2016-07 to include additional docks/breakwater.

Note: DP and CPPS are the same. The province changed the name from Development Permit
System (DP) to Community Planning Permit System (CPPS) under Bill 73

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION:

The Town is in receipt of an email request dated May 26, 2017 from Susanne Richter, Executive
Director for the Thousand Islands Boat Museum seeking an amendment to the Capital Facilities
Agreement to include the waterlot. This is similar to the Thousand Islands Playhouse.

An agreement has been prepared to amend the legal description in the Capital Facilities Agreement
to include the waterlot. The parameters of the waterlot being Schedule “B” of the original agreement.
It is noted that this means that the terms and conditions of the current Capital Facilities Agreement
for the buildings at 125 Water Street (with exception of the Arthur Childs Heritage Museum) will apply
or extend to the docking facility.
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COW Report October 3, 2017
CD-2017-16

APPLICABLE POLICY/LEGISLATION:
DP2014-02, DP2016-07, Capital Facilities Agreement

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:
n/a

CONSULTATIONS:

Shellee Fournier

Erika Demchuck

1000 Islands Boat Museum

Tony Fleming (Cunningham, Swan, Carty, Little & Bonham LLP)

ATTACHMENTS:
Amending Agreement to Capital Facilities Agreement

Brenda Guy, Manager of Community Development

Melanie Kirkby, Treasurer
Certifies that unless otherwise provided for in this report the funds are contained within the approved Budgets
and that the financial transactions are in compliance with Council’s own policies and guidelines and the Municipal
Act and regulations.

APPROVAL

Shellee Fournier, CAO
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AMENDINGLEASE
(COMMERCIAL)

Made the __ day of 2017

BETWEEN

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE
(the "Landlord")
-and-

THOUSAND ISLANDS BOAT MUSEUM
(the " Tenant")

Collectively referred to as the "Parties".

WHEREAS The Corporation of the Town of Gananoque and the Thousand Islands Antique Boat Museum
Trust entered into a lease dated April 6, 2014 hereinafter referred to as the “Lease”);

AND WHEREAS the Thousand Islands Antique Boat Museum Trust assigned all of its rights under the lease
to the Thousand Islands Boat Museum “Tenant”, which assumed the obligations of the Trust;

AND WHEREAS the Lease provided that the Parties would enter into a further lease of an additional
waterlot described in Schedule “B” to the Lease;

AND WHEREAS the Parties deem it expedient to amend the Lease to include the additional waterlot as
part of the Premises subject to the Lease, rather than entering into a separate lease;

AND WHEREAS the additional waterlot is specifically described as Part of the Bed of the St. Lawrence River
in front of the Town of Gananoque Compiled Plan 86 (W) further described as Parts 1 and 2 on Registered
Plan 28R-14746.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the rents, covenants and obligations stipulated in the Lease, and
for other valuable consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as
follows:

1. The Parties agree to amend the Lease as follows:

(1) The first unnumbered paragraph shall be amended by adding thereto, immediately after
“Schedule A” and immediately before (hereinafter referred to as the “Premises” the
following wording, “and that portion of the waterlot described as Part of the Bed of the
St. Lawrence River in front of the Town of Gananoque Compiled Plan 86 (W) further
described as Parts 1 and 2 on Registered Plan 28R-14746, “(hereafter referred to as the
“Premises”)”.

(2) The second unnumbered paragraph that reads, “The Parties further agree to enter into a
lease of a water lot (more particularly described in Schedule “B” of this Agreement)
conditional on all of the necessary approvals being obtained and predicated on the
conditions as stated in paragraph 15(1) of this Lease having been met.” shall be deleted
in its entirety.

(3) Paragraph 15(1) and (2) shall be deleted in their entirety.

(4) The balance of the Lease renumbered accordingly after deleting paragraph 15 (1) and (2).

2, In all other respects, the Lease shall be in full force and effect and shall be read with the
amendments contained in this Amending Agreement.
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In Witness of the foregoing covenants the Landlord and the Tenant have executed this Lease.

THOUSAND ISLANDS BOAT MUSEUM:

PER:

PER:

I/We have authority to bind the Corporation
(Tenant

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE

Erika Demchuk
MAYOR

Kelly Shipclark
CLERK

I/We have authority to bind the Corporation
(Landlord)

DATED: , 2017
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File Attachment
REP-COW-CD-2017-16 - Thousand Islands Boat Museum - amending capital facilities agreement.pdf


Be it resolved that the Committee of the Whole hereby recommends that Council of the Town of
Gananoque authorize the Mayor and Clerk to enter into an Amending Agreement to the current
Capital Facilities Agreement with the Thousand Islands Boat Museum to include the legal description
of the waterlot adjacent 125 Water Street, as presented in Committee of the Whole report CD-2017-
16.

CARRIED - UNANIMOUS

CD-2017-17 — Town Hall Addition &

Moved by: Councillor Warren
Be it resolved that the Committee of the Whole hereby recommends that Council of the Town of
Gananoque receive for information purposes the update on the Town Hall addition, as presented in
Committee of the Whole report CD-2017-17.

CARRIED - UNANIMOUS

Linda Sicoli, Interim Economic Development Manager

ED-2017-14 - Municipal Heritage Designation - 401 King Street West (Ferncliff) @

Moved by: Councillor Warren
Be it resolved that the Committee of the Whole hereby recommends that the Council of the Town of
Gananoque pass By-Law 2017-079 Being a By-law to municipally designate the Ferncliff property,
401 King Street West as Heritage, Under Section 29(1), Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0.
1990, Chapter 0.8, as presented in Committee of the Whole report ED-2017-14.

CARRIED — UNANIMOUS

Melanie Kirkby, Treasurer

FIN-2017-28 - Community Grant Committee Intake 4 2017 8

Moved by: Councillor Warren
Be it resolved that the Committee of the Whole hereby recommends that the Council of the Town of
Gananoque approve the Community Grant Committee Intake 4 2017 Grant Application of $950 to the
Arthur Child Heritage Museum for the 2018 Family Day Event, as presented in Committee of the Whole
report FIN-2017-28.

CARRIED — UNANIMOUS

Steve Tiernan, Fire Chief

FIRE-2017-05 - 2017 Third Quarter Fire Report %

Moved by: Councillor Warren
Be it resolved that the Committee of the Whole hereby recommends that the Council of the Town of
Gananoque receives the 2017 Third Quarter Fire report for information purposes, as presented in the
Committee of the Whole report FIRE-2017-05.

CARRIED —UNANIMOUS

12 | DiScussION OF ADDITIONAL ITEMS - NONE
13 | NexT MEeeTiNG—October 17, 2017
14 | QUESTIONS FROM THE MEDIA - NONE
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COW Report — CD-2017-17

CoW Date: October 3, 2017 ] IN CAMERA

Subject: Town Hall Addition

Author: Brenda Guy, Manager of Community Development OPEN COUNCIL
RECOMMENDATION:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE HEREBY RECOMMENDS THAT COUNCIL OF
THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE RECEIVE FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES THE UPDATE ON THE TOWN
HALL ADDITION, AS PRESENTED IN COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REPORT CD-2017-17.

STRATEGIC PLAN COMMENTS:
Sector 6 — Governance - Strategic Initiative #4 — Town Council will ensure openness and transparency
in its operations.

BACKGROUND:
This report is submitted for information purposes and serves as an update since staff last reported
the status of the project via COW Report CD-2017-10 which was received on July 4, 2017.

On August 22, 2017 Council passed Resolution 2017-109 which included a condition for an
archaeological study. Past Recovery was on site to undertake the assessment of the archaeological
assessment on August 24, 25, and 28, 2017.

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION:

Archaeology is the study of past human cultures through the investigation of archaeological sites. This
can include indigenous camps and villages, burial grounds, homes, and battlefields. Archaeologists
work under the Ontario Heritage Act. The Act identifies that archaeologists must be licensed through
the province. The Ministry reviews the reports that have been submitted by licensed archaeologists.

Staff have received information from Past Recovery Inc. that the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and
Sport has approved, in principle, the next steps for the archaeological assessment. It has been outlined
as a phased process, which will be detailed in the report. As a brief summary it is as follows:

1. The structure located during the Stage 3 on the south-west side of the building (being the
parking area) will be excavated to further to record the structure found. On-site monitoring
will occur by the archaeologists.

2. The rear parking lot (area of proposed addition) will need to be stripped and any features
uncovered will need to be excavated and recorded. On-site monitoring will occur by the
archaeologists.
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3. Temporary fencing around the North West corner of the staff parking lot to Brock Street will
require a Stage 4 review. This can be undertaken during or after Town Hall construction. No
excavation is required around any trees that are being retained.

Should further information become available prior to the Committee of the Whole meeting of October
3, 2017 staff will bring it forward. This report is presented for informational purposes only as the
phased archaeological reports will require additional costs (unknown at this time).

APPLICABLE POLICY/LEGISLATION:
Ontario Heritage Act

Provincial Policy Statement
Planning Act

Official Plan

Community Planning Permit Bylaw

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

$200,000 Budget Total

$112,122.78 utilized to date (architects, surveys, advertising, archaeological, designated substance
report) not including HST rebate.

CONSULTATIONS:

Town Hall Steering Committee
Past Recovery

+VG Architects

ATTACHMENTS:
n/a

Brenda Guy, Manager of Community Development

Melanie Kirkby, Treasurer
Certifies that unless otherwise provided for in this report the funds are contained within the approved Budgets
and that the financial transactions are in compliance with Council’s own policies and guidelines and the Municipal
Act and regulations.

APPROVAL

Shellee Fournier, CAO
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G NANOQUE

COW Report — ED-2017-14

Date: October 3, 2017 0 IN CAMERA
Subject: Municipal Heritage Designation - 401 King Street West (Ferncliff)

Author: Linda Sicoli, Interim Economic Development Manager OPEN COUNCIL
RECOMMENDATION:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE HEREBY RECOMMENDS THAT COUNCIL OF
THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE PASS BY-LAW 2017-079 BEING A BY-LAW TO MUNICIPALLY DESIGNATE
THE FERNCLIFF PROPERTY, 401 KING STREET WEST AS HERITAGE, UNDER SECTION 29(1), PART IV OF
THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, R.S.0. 1990, CHAPTER 0.8, AS PRESENTED IN COMMITTEE OF THE
WHOLE REPORT ED-2017-14.

STRATEGIC PLAN COMMENTS:
Sector 4: Quality of Life - Strategic Initiative #2 — To ensure the heritage of our community is protected.

BACKGROUND:

The Town of Gananoque has 18 municipally designated heritage properties and 8 non-designated sites
listed on the heritage register. The Heritage Advisory Panel is working to designate key properties in
the community and the recommendation to designate the Ferncliff Property at 401 King Street West
was based on a request by the property owner.

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION
Below is the outline of the designation process as per Ontario Heritage Act, Section 29. The Town is
currently at Step 4 of the process.

Notice of Intention to designate the property was served on the property owner and the Ontario
Heritage Trust. Additionally, the Clerk posted a Notice of Intention to Designate in the local newspaper
and on the Town’s website with a deadline to object by September 25% 2017. No objections were
received by the deadline. Should the by-law be approved, the Clerk will proceed with Steps 5 and 6.

Designation by Municipal By-law:
Step 1: Identify Property (Complete)
Step 2: Research and Evaluate (Complete)
e Designation Report (Complete)
e Support from the Heritage Committee (Complete)
e Council Motion to proceed with designation (Complete)
Step 3: Serving Notice and Intention to Designate (Complete)
e The property owner and the Ontario Heritage Trust must be notified. (Complete)
e Must publish a Notice of Intention to Designate in the local newspaper. (Complete)
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e If no objections are filed with the municipality within 30 days after the date of the
publication of notice in the paper, Council can proceed to pass a by-law to designate
the property. (Complete)

e If there are objections filed in the 30-day period they are referred to the Conservation
Review Board (CRB) for a Hearing. The CRB then makes a recommendation to Council
however, Council is not bound to follow the recommendations. (N/A)

Step 4: Passing and Registering the Designation By-law (Current)
Step 5: Listing the property on the municipal register (Current)
Step 6: Listing the property on the provincial register (Current)

APPLICABLE POLICY/LEGISLATION:

Ontario Heritage Act, Section 29, Designation by Municipal By-law

29. (1) The council of a municipality may, by by-law, designate a property within the
municipality to be of cultural heritage value or interest if,

(a) where criteria for determining whether property is of cultural heritage value or
interest have been prescribed by regulation, the property meets the prescribed criteria;
and

(b) the designation is made in accordance with the process set out in this section. 2005,
c.6,s.17 (1).

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:
The cost to register the designation by-law will come out of the 2017 Heritage budget.
There are no costs associated with Steps 5 and 6.

CONSULTATIONS:
Kelly Shipclark, Clerk/CEMC

ATTACHMENTS:
Draft By-law
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Linda Sicoli, Interim Economic Development Manager

Melanie Kirkby, Treasurer

APPROVAL

Certifies that unless otherwise provided for in this report the funds are contained
within the approved Budgets and that the financial transactions are in compliance with
Council’s own policies and guidelines and the Municipal Act and regulations.

Shellee Fournier, CAO
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE

BY-LAW NO. 2017-079

A By-law to designate Ferncliff, located at 401 King Street West, to be of
historical significance

Recitals:

1. The Ontario Heritage Act, Section 29 in Part IV, as amended, provides that the
Council of a municipality may by by-law designate a property within the
municipality to be of cultural heritage value or interest.

2. The property has been evaluated against the Criteria of O.Reg. 9/06 and it has
been determined that the property meets at least one of the prescribed criteria
for designation under Section 29, Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act

3. The Committee of the Whole has reviewed report COW-ED-2017-12, and
concurs with the Heritage Advisory Panel’s recommendation to designate the
Ferncliff Property at 401 King Street West, to be of historical significance.

4. The Council of the Town of Gananoque passed Motion 2017-110 authorizing
staff to publish a Notice of Intention to Designate the property.

5.  On August 24, 2017, the Notice was published on the Town’s website, in the
local newspaper for two (2) consecutive weeks.

6. The public was provided an opportunity to object to the Notice of Intention to
Designate, to the Town Clerk, within a thirty (30) day period of providing the
Notice.

7. The Town Clerk has not received any objections to the proposed designation as
of September 25, 2017.

8. The Council of the Corporation of the Town of Gananoque deems it advisable to
pass this By-law.

Accordingly, the Council of The Corporation of the Town of Gananoque enacts as
follows:

HERITAGE DESIGNATED PROPERTIES

Building/Property Name: Ferncliff Property

Address: 401 King Street West, Gananoque, ON K7G 2G7
Original Owner: unknown farm, then, Agnes Maule Machar
Present Owner: Mrs. Damaris Davis

Date Built/Operated: post 1857

Architect/Contractor: N/A

Property Description:

The subject property has a long history and has the potential to yield significant built
heritage, cultural landscape and archaeological resources. No history of the site’s
development was found as part of the research conducted for this report. Some
aspects can be inferred from physical evidence on the property, and some from
academic research and journalistic reporting on the life of Agnes Maule Machar. From
these sources, it would appear that Machar purchased the property in 1857 from a local
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farmer (its rocky and undulating topography making it unsuitable for farming) and had
constructed a cottage based on alpine chalets that she would have seen in her
European travels.

The current building is a two storey, frame structure on a fieldstone foundation. Exterior
cladding is vertical board and batten and the roof is clad in asphalt shingle. The roof is
a simple gable with deep overhangs. The facade (south facing) has two French
windows on the main floor with solid exterior shutters. In the second storey are 3 French
windows with solid exterior shutters. The east elevation has three bays with a single
French window with solid exterior shutters in the first bay, a central entranceway with
a single wooden panelled door with a transom above, and solid wooden exterior
shutters. The third bay has a smaller 6/6 window with solid wooden exterior shutters.
Above in the first and third bay are single 6/6 windows with solid wooden exterior
shutters. The north elevation has a central two storey projecting bay with a hipped roof
and single 6/6 windows flanked by single 6/6 windows in the second storey and an
offset single entrance door and a small window in the first bay. The west elevation has
three bays with a single French window in the third bay and exterior additions covering
the other bays. Above in the first and third bay are single 6/6 windows with solid wooden
exterior shutters. A small frame gable-roofed outbuilding is located to the northwest of
the cottage.

The cottage is situated on a low ridge of bedrock which slopes gently towards the river
before dropping straight down to water level. The cottage is accessed by a narrow,
gravelled driveway that follows the rise and fall of the site’s topography as it winds
south from King Street. There are remains of a concrete foundation of near the
entrance, on the west side. The vegetation on the property includes characteristic
hardwood and softwood species of the region, in a climax forest of mature oak, hickory,
maple, ash, pine and cedar. The tree canopy is high and the understory is somewhat
open, with some new growth and scattered deadfalls. The bedrock forms a rugged
topography, with ridges interspersed with gullies and steep slopes. The immediate
vicinity of the cottage has been cleared of vegetation to create an open area facing the
river and a gravelled parking and access area on the north side. The landscape flanking
the cottage includes several openings in the forest cover and a series of informal
pathways and several field stone walls. The edge of the cliff is free of vegetation above,
with scattered vegetation growing in the cliff face (including ferns). Steps have been
cut into the cliff face to provide access to the water. Views from the cliff top are
panoramic to the southeast, south and southwest, overlooking the St. Lawrence River
and some of the Thousand Islands.

Designation: ????
Registration: ????
Statement of Heritage Value or Interest:

The property is valued for mid-19th century recreational building design in the
Thousand Island region, and is a unique example of a vernacular interpretation of
chalet designs found in alpine Europe. Aside from construction of the cottage, various
outbuildings (no longer extant), and access routes, the surrounding natural landscape
does not appear to have been altered since at least the 1850s and thus is a rare
surviving example of an early 19th century rural property.

The property is valued for its direct associations with Agnes Maule Machar, a Person
of National Historic Significance and with important contemporary persons of her
circle who visited there (including Emily Pauline Johnson and George Munro Grant).
As a gathering spot for artistic and intellectual persons of the mid-late 19th century,
as well as being a place that inspired Machar’s poetry and other writings, the property
provides an understanding of her work as well as of the cultural life of Canada during
that time. The property may also have the potential to yield an understanding of pre-
contact indigenous culture.
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The property has contextual value as a local landmark and has contributed to the
character of Gananoque since the 1850s. Although located within the town limits, its
primary visual links are to the Thousand Islands.

The heritage attributes are derived from these identified values. Heritage
attributes of the Ferncliff are:
e the extant built heritage resource (cottage) on its original hilltop site;
o original board and batten exterior cladding
original fenestration pattern of French windows with shutters
original wooden windows
original rubble stone foundation
surviving original interior components (ground floor wooden wall
panelling, shallow-arched ceiling divider, masonry fireplace and
surround, wooden flooring, room and hallway configuration; second
floor stairway, room and hallway configuration, wooden wall panelling)
e the modifications to the landscape made as part of site development (entrance
drive, clearing around the cottage to reveal views of the river and surrounding
forest, dry stone walls, stairs cut into the cliff face);
e surviving mature forest ecosystem and topographic/geological features; and
e areas of archaeological potential.

0 O O O

Legal Description:

PART OF BLOCK K WHICH IS PART OF LOT A, PLAN 86 OF THE TOWN OF
GANANOQUE (ALSO SHOWN AS PART OF LOTS 12 AND 13, CONCESSION #1,
COUNTY OF LEEDS). THE PROPERTY IS APPROXIMATELY 17 ACRES (6.9 HA.)
IN SIZE

References:
Owner: Mrs. Damaris Davis
Consultant: Bray Heritage

Dictionary of Canadian Biography University of
Toronto/Université Laval

Article by Ruth Compton Brouwer, Professor of history, King’s
College, Western University

Estate file AO RG 22-159, no. 3867

Poetry collection “The Thousand Islands” (Toronto: 1935)
http://www.biographi.ca/en/bio/machar_agnes_maule 15E.html

Kingston Historical Society, article by Brian S. Osborne 2011
“The World of

Agnes Maule Machar (1837-1927): Social Reform, Nation,
Empire, Nature”
http://www.kingstonhistoricalsociety.ca/machar.html

“Harper Government recognizes incredible contributions of
Agnes Maule

Machar” accessed http://www.prnewswire.com/news-
releases/harpergovernment-
recognizes-the-incredible-contributions-of-agnes-maulemachar-
291390261.html

“The Puzzle of Agnes Maule Machar”, Heather Chitty, Thousand
Islands Life

July 13, 2015
http://www.thousandislandslife.com/Backlssues/Archive/tabid/39
3/
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articleType/ArticleView/articleld/1766/The-Puzzle-of-Agnes-
Maule-
Machar.aspx

Article in the Gananoque Reporter, by Michael O’Neill, February
26, 2015
http://virtual.gananoquereporter.com/doc/Gananoque-Reporter/
gananoque_reporter-0226/2015022401/7.html#6

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this xxxth day of xxxxx, 2017.

Erika Demchuk, Mayor Kelly Shipclark, Clerk

(Seal)
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COW Report — FIN-2017-28

COW Date:  October 3, 2017 0 IN CAMERA
Subject: Community Grant Committee Intake 4 2017

Author: Melanie Kirkby, Treasurer OPEN SESSION
RECOMMENDATION:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE HEREBY RECOMMENDS THAT THE COUNCIL
OF THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE APPROVE THE COMMUNITY GRANT COMMITTEE INTAKE 4 2017
GRANT APPLICATION OF $950 TO THE ARTHUR CHILD HERITAGE MUSEUM FOR THE 2018 FAMILY
DAY EVENT, AS PRESENTED IN COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REPORT FIN-2017-28.

STRATEGIC PLAN COMMENTS:
Sector 6 — Governance - Strategic Initiative #4 — Town Council will ensure openness and transparency
in its operations.

BACKGROUND:

The Community Grant Committee was scheduled to meet on September 26, 2017 to review the Intake
4 grant applications. The meeting did not occur, as quorum was not met. To that end, the Treasurer
is bringing this grant request forward directly to Committee of the Whole.

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION:
Two grant applications were submitted for consideration for the fourth intake.

The first application was withdrawn before the meeting.

The second application was from the Arthur Child Heritage Museum for $950 toward a Family Day
2018 concert. The application meets the requirements of the Community Grant Program.

APPLICABLE POLICY/LEGISLATION:
By-Law 2013-058 — Agreement with Ontario Lottery Gaming Corporation

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:
Annual Budget for Community Grants is $80,000 of which $61,977 has been spent to date.

CONSULTATIONS:
Community Grants Committee (no quorum reached)

ATTACHMENTS:
Grant application from ACHM
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Report To COW Date: Octaber 3, 2017
FIN-2017-28 — Community Grant Committee Intake 4 2017

APPROVAL

Melanie Kirkby, Treasurer

Certifies that unless otherwise provided for in this report the funds are contained within the approved Budgets and
that the financial transactions are in compliance with Council’s own policies and guidelines and the Municipal Act
and regulations.

Shellee Fournier, CAO
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Gananoque Community Grants Program
e AT e e e e e e g R S e ey T o RS

Since 2002, the Town of Gananogue has received from the Ontario Lottery and Gaming Corporation 2.5% of the
annual gross slot machine revenues of the 1000 Islands Charity Casino.

By resolution of the Gananogque Town Council, $80,000 of these revenues has been earmarked to provide grants,
donations, and contributions to special projects to support Gananoque organizations and individuals with
financial assistance for projects and activities that will benefit the community and enhance the quality of life of
Gananoque’s citizens. A Community Granting Committee of Council (CGC) will evaluate applications for grants

according to the criteria and procedures set out in these guidelines.

Eligibility:

To apply, the applicant must be one of the following:

a not-for-profit (non-share) corporation (incorporated under the Corporations Act)

an organized, unincorporated, non-profit organization

an individual (person who permanently resides in Gananoque), if the request is for an activity that
cannot be brought forward by a community organization who meets the application requirements

Applicant Requirements for Community Organizations:

1. Organizations must operate under the authority of a volunteer board or executive committee (not less
than 5 members).

2. Organizations must hold an annual general meeting, at which the board of directors or executive
committee is elected from the general membership through a democratic election process.

3. Organizations must have a minimum of 75% of its membership or registrants comprised of Gananoque
residents / ratepayers UNLESS there are insufficient residents to form a local organization and the
addition of non-residents will enable Gananoque residents / ratepayers to participate in an otherwise
unavailable activity.

4. An official grant application must be completed and submitted to the Community Grants Program, c/o
Gananoque Town Hall, prior to the program deadlines.

5. Organizations must provide financial statements for the previous 2 years.

6. Organizations must provide an operating budget specifically outlining within it how grant dollars will be
allocated. Within 60 days after the event or project is complete, the organization needs to report back
to the Committee.

7. Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding, unless a specific exception has

been approved by the Granting Committee at time of funding approval.

Restrictions:

The

The

following activities will not be eligible for funding:

*  Flow through funding (where the intent is to redistribute funds to others)
Religious or political activities

Debt retirement, depreciation, retroactive or deficit funding

Universities, Colleges, Schools, or Hospitals

« Invitational or discretionary travel

Granting Committee will not normally approve multi-year grants.

L] L] L]

Funding will not be provided for permanent staff positions.

Any

requests which, if granted, would constitute a future cost burden on the Town will be re-directed (i.e.,

the applicant will be advised to seek funding directly from the Town as part of its normal budgeting process).
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

Applicant Requirements

1. An official grant application must be completed, and submitted to the Community Granting Committee

(CGC) prior to the program deadlines outlined below.
2. The applicant must address how the application fits with the fund's purpose.
3. The applicant, if the applicant is an individual, must indicate why an organization cannot submit the

application.
4. The applicant must complete an operating budget, expenditures and revenues specifically outlining how

grant dollars will be utilized.

5. Grants must be used within one year (365 days) from receipt of funding.

6. The applicant must report back to the Committee on the success of their event/services, provide a
financial accounting of revenues and expenditures for the event/services, and provide their last annual

financial statements.
Notes:

* Applicants applying for start-up funding must indicate when their first annual meeting will be held and
are not expected to have financial statements for submission.
* Exceptions can be made upon request (must be submitted with the application).

Community Granting Committee
Application for Grants/Donations/Contributions to Special Projects Timelines

Application Deadlines — 4 per year

Round 1 - 4pm, Thursday, February 18, 2016
Round 2 - 4pm, Thursday, April 14, 2016
Round 3 - 4pm, Thursday, August 11, 2016
Round 4 — 4pm, Thursday, September 22, 2016

Committee Review Dates

Round 1 - Week of February 29, 2016
Round 2 - Week of April 25, 2016
Round 3 - Week of August 22, 2016
Round 4 — Week of October 3, 2016

Earliest Recommendation to Council

Round 1 - Tuesday, March 15, 2016
Round 2 - Tuesday, May 17, 2016
Round 3 - Tuesday, September 6, 2016
Round 4 — Tuesday, October 18, 2016

Please note that the application deadlines will not change, however the Committee review and
recommendation to Council of any application may require more assessment time than provided.

A decision by Council not to fund at the level requested may be appealed to the Council by the applicant not
later than 30 days from the date of notification of the decision of the Council to the applicant.
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

A. FUNDING CATEGORIES:

A.1  COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION GRANTS

(i) Projects:

Organizations may apply for one-time funding related to a specific project of significant benefit to
the Town of Gananoque in terms of economic impact, community participation and education,
and/or enhancement of the image of the Town.

(i) Enhancement of Organizational Effectiveness and Service

This category will assist organizations with start-up funding or provide support / development
funding for:
» internal training programs / personal development opportunities for members
e.g.- Coaching clinics, certification programs, skills and techniques workshops,
etc.
¢ equipment needs
e.g.- Training equipment, program equipment
» travel for members who qualify to participate in provincial, national, or international
activities relating to the work of the organization

» expansion of an organization's services

(i) Community Event

This category provides funding for organizations planning to host events open to the Gananoque
community (e.g. festivals, concerts, tournaments, conferences, workshops, etc.). The event
should either be educational, celebratory (provincial championship, etc.), or provide an activity
that would not occur in Gananoque without the applicant providing it.

A.2 GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS

* Anindividual may apply for funding to assist with the development of a new initiative, project, or
community event.

A3 TRAVEL SUPPORT GRANTS

» Individuals may apply for funding to assist with travel costs associated with their qualification at a
provincial, national, or international activity.
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Gananoque Community Grants Program
\

Gananoque to evaluate and recommend funding allocations. Applications will be reviewed in an open, to the

public, meeting format of Committee and Council.

C. ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL INFORMATION

C1. Please include in your application submission —
a) Copies of your organization's financial statements for the past 2 years. Statements must include
a Balance Sheet (all assets & liabilities including cash reserves) and an Income Statement.

b) An operating budget for the current year. If you have included activities that are part of this
grant request, please also note requested financial support from the Town of Gananoque as a
potential revenue source.

c) List of current board members.

C2. Has your organization received financial support from the Town of Gananoque in the past? 7S
If so, please indicate amounts and purposes.

Sele W Mb oo — OODOAAT (ko (e

T O\ (s
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C3.

Gananoque Community Grants Program

In addition to items noted in C1, please outline below your organization's sources of operating

revenue. This will assist in our financial review of your organization.

Revenue Sources (be specific)

Amount Received
(previous financial yr.)

Current Budget
(projected)

Membership Fees

A THEB

L4, (b

Program Fees / Fees for Service

/&

Other (non-Town)Government Funding

20, o\

S 4, OB

Other Grants

o A

Fundraising
| &, B'S 1%, oo
Sponsorship
s [
Donations
bl , ool L5 o
Gifts In Kind
i
Other (please specify)
i
Total Revenues:
T H O+ ez (OO
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

C4. TOWN OF GANANOQUE COMMUNITY GRANTS

DATE: ot BV, ~F o u T

APPLICATION FOR: (Select One) GROUP PROJECT: L~ INDIVIDUAL; TRAVEL:

ORGANIZATION’S NAME: [~ Lt ue o L D \Wee Tat e MMUs M

ADDRESS & POSTALCODE: _\ 2.5 L MaTew ST . CobnolaiSodan

TELEPHONE: 61339 2.5 35S EMAIL: il La,%a ") c_ceau' o!‘°’¥Ax:613-

TELEPHONE:613- 2 ¥ 5" 2S5 3 S

PRESIDENT OR CEO: e

CONTACT PERSON: D> e @iai YW o (ot € TELEPHONE: 613- “32 Y\ ~

D535

NUMBER TOWN MEMBERS: < NUMBER OTHER MEMBERS: :‘_9\"'_“3

MEMBERSHIP FEE: k?g TS = woatE SERVICE/CLIENT FEE: &) [)IA

FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED: $, q 5% I

Post Event/Service
RESULTS

I THE T e iard . AR CHvE calL eV io— Hus
IO PIRED Us to Wsid B TAatnlLY DAty cordlCel
FllaT e s CoOMM POoS (TG s SREOm ChaiE - Il Iy |5.t{‘; ‘\
PaeHiae DIES, PErECEMED gy Lotk MUsielhHs s HoUTH .

2. HOW WILL THE PROJECT ENHANCE THE TOWN OF GANANOQUE? ;
SIS P pecomm b e ol L&_L.EBL’E_K&Té‘ THE Tousks s
LS LRk PAST | 66 LE THE ComBMmoui T on
Sl L Bay S ueverst cotais YMouTH | &S

b THEIE. ErimlLIES

3. PLEASE ATTACH THE BUDGET SHOWING ALL EXPENDITURES AND

ALL SOURCES OF REVENUE REGARDING THIS PROJECT.
(Include the budget for this project showing expenditures and all sources of cash revenue as
well as Donations in kind.)

Ja T fa AL €N
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Gananoque Community Grants Program

4. WHAT ARE YOUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND/OR SPONSORSHIP

PLANS FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR? T Lt foc llhn o PLEIATES wol TR ja
PBEST PRRACTILE BOULNESS wodt—, Gu DEPR BY CYURPReRT
PALSE Vi STk s, Wt hre cossTarTeYy ApPPLEY (G
Foe Svie Dot ;as Grars 1S Bt Leméd avi whige & Aot
(T GLR RECULE. i fAe Tlv(TIC s
5. IF YOUR GRANT REQUEST IS APPROVED, HOW WILL YOU NOTIFY THE

COMMUNITY ABOUT YOUR RECEIPT OF FUNDS?
THE TRUID of Gl imioa Ul Q_,%V\AMUN[T\T Cshain ey
SUPPORT Fof THE CARMINT Dasy corcelt tole(]

[

RV OC kIS W 66D (1wl PR T, Riapis 'j S G’meémx

6. HOW WILL YOU BE AFFECTED IF THE GRANT IS NOT APPROVED OR
IF A REDUCED AMOUNT IS GRANTED?
e bosonDd Rbve To war L -

FEL Toe Covigryr ¢ PLroses

RS nA (ss o)

7. HOW WILL YOU EVALUATE AND MEASURE THE SUCCESS OF YOUR ool
PROPOSAL? =, s wotite BE Maklagurep THIKSUE

ETtCob biuc e 5§ SLaDdBrack SRkom. +HE v erST .

Wit HePe o (lnve 1go PeoTlt atrerod (A =D

LDEALCT | Goad> T Usletr B TRrorve THE Ok
Conmurd\+9Y .

8. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Please attach any relevant information)

LS Se kauo CoDlayor_ To STRERGETHER

iws | THe esuT H

TH U=
PavwTtTuerSHIPS wsitewl

CHotR. =~ —ue (o Cla— vwaus (Cla mequ)h/F’fL?\

PRES/CEO SIGNATURE:

CONTACT SIGNATURE: k/ﬂ,a/fﬂ(u( Y4 //\’\

* All grant recipients are required to prepare da final report on how the grant monies were expended, and the level of success of
their project — see section C of the Community Grant Policy.
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Town of Gananoque Community Grant
Budget

Revenue

TOG
ACHM contribution

TOTAL REVENUE

Expenses

Musicians

St. Andrew's Church (Rehearsal Space)
Honorarium for Youth Choir

Refreshments (from GSS catering)

ACHM beverages

ACHM Main Hall rental

Staffing ACHM 2 staff (incl one statutory holiday)

TOTAL EXPENSE

950
300

1850

600
100

50
200

50
150
700

1850






HISTORIC 1000 ISLAND VILLAGE
FOUNDATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS as of August 1 2017

Larsen, Layne 547-0651
Chair, Signing Authority
larsenart@sympatico.ca

Regan Jr., Paul 382-3487
Emeritus Director
susanmulcair@hotmail.com

Scott, Paul 382-4386
Director, Signing Authority
scottsonhill@hotmail.com

Jeff Girling
jgirling(@gananoque.ca

Weston Smith, Susan 613-249-9097; cottage: 382-4892
Director
susan(@wein.ca

Burton, Alice 416-599-0939
Director
aliceburton@yahoo.ca

Karkut, Kathy 463-9516
Director
karkutk(@kgh.kari.net

Gardian, Bill 547-2711
Director
begardian@gmail.com

Vulpe, Michel
Director
michel vulpe@hotmail.com

Laura Truesdell
Director 613-327-2213
laetruesdell@gmail.com

STAFF

Joanne van Dreumel 613-928-2908 Executive Director
ivillage@cogeco.net

McGee, Deborah 613-382-2242 Finance Officer

Deborah.mcgeel000@gmail.com






Budget 2017 Approved

Revenues January  February  March April May June July August  September October MNovember December Total
Admission - - - - 1,000 2,000 5,000 4,500 4,000 1,500 - - 18,000
Artifact Agreement 15,000 - - - - - - - - - - - 15,000
Dockage - - - - 120 200 200 200 200 120 - - 1,040
Oonaticns 1,000 - 5,000 4,000 2,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 5,000 - - 25000 45,000
Events - 250 - - - - - - - - - - 250
Fagility Rertal - 75 - - - 100 300 - - - 650 100 1,225
Fundraiser - - - - - - 18,000 - - - - - 18,000
Grants - - 35000 - 15000 - - - - 4,500 - - 54,500
Gift Shop Sales - - - - 5500 12,000 20000 20000 8,500 4,000 - - 70,000
Marcia Macrae Fund for PD 100 - 100 100 300 - 100 - - 100 100 100 1,000
Memberships 1,000 - - 350 2,300 750 200 - - - - - 4,600
Oper.Grant - Town 23,450 - - - - - 23,450 - - - - - 46,900
Programing Revenue - 200 - - . 500 - 300 - - - - - 1,000

_.ﬂﬁm* Revenue 40,550 525 40100 4450 26220 16550 68250 26,000 17700 10220 750 25200 276,515 m

Expenses

Gift Shop
Freight - - - - - 300 900 100 100 - - - 1,200
G5 Merchandising - - - - 300 - 500 - - - - - 800
GS Purchases - - - 3,000 3,800 7,000 16,000 4,000 1,200 - - - as.coe
G5 Utilites 200 250 150 1580 300 150 300 150 150 280 300 300 2,650
POS costs (machine) 100 100 100 100 150 300 500 600 500 80 100 100 2,800
Gift Show 250 1,750 - - - - - - - - - - 2,000
Wages - Gift Shop - - - 1,000 2,997 2,897 2,997 2,997 3,500 3,500 - - 19,958
\Wages - Gift Shop MERCS - - - o 210 210 210 210 245 245 - - - 1,399

mﬂoﬁm &GS 550 2,100 250 4,320 7757 10,857 21407 B.057 5,695 4,145 400 400 65,037

GeneralfAdmin
Accounting/Legat - - - “ 5,000 - - - - - - - 5,000
Advertising - 100 - - - 106 - - - - 100 - 300
Amortization - - - - - - - - - - -

Artifact Agreement 1,250 1,256 1,250 1,25G 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 15,000
Bank Charges 40 40 40 a0 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 480
Ceomputer/saftware 100 - - 600 - - 100 - - 100 - - 900
Event Expense - 150 - 2,000 - - - - - - - 250 2,400
Exhibit expense 8,000 2,800 22,000 - . - - - - - - - 32,600
Fundraiser Expense - - - - - 200 300 6,000 - - - - 6,500
inswrance - 7.000 - - - - - - - - - - 7,000
Janitorial - - - - 2,000 450 450 450 450 450 - - 4.250
Maintenance 2000 - - 1,500 100 100 200 200 100 100 100 100 4,500
Marketing 1,200 2,000 1,200 1,000 - - - 100 - - - - 5,500
Membership expense 7060 100 800
Meeting Expense - - - 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 - - 175
Office Expense 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 3,600
Office Equipment & Leases 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 120 126 1,440
Professional Developement - - 250 - - 250 - - 250 - - 25G 1,000
Pragram Expense - 250 - - 250 - - 250 - - - - 750
Unifarms - - - - 150 - - - - - - - 150
Utitities 700 1,400 1,250 1,000 1,100 1,000 1,100 900 700 1,000 1,000 2850 12,000
Wages - Admin 4,547 4547 4,547 4547 4,547 4,547 4,547 4,547 4547 4,547 4,547 4,547 54,564
Wages - Guest Services 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 14,400
Student Wages - - - - - 2,000 7,500 7,500 2,500 - - - 19,500
Wages - MERCs 402 402 402 402 402 542 827 927 877 402 402 402 6,192

Total Admin 20559 21359 32550 13984 16484 12,124 18059 23809 12,059 2,624 9,059 9,309 199,001

Captial Expense - 11,400 - - - - - - - - - - 11,400

Jet Eiectric/GLAD Plumbing/re-instatement

Total Expense 21,109 34,858 32,809 18304 24241 23081 39456 31886 17,754 1 3,779 9,455 8,709 276,439

Net Income/(Loss) 19,441 (34,334) 7,291 (13854) 1,979 (6,531) 28,784  (5.866) {54) (3,55¢) (8,708} 15491 76

YID INC/ALOSS) (14.8%4) ({7603} (21.457) (19473] (26.009y 2,775 (3.091)  (3,146) (6705 (15414) Fi:
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1473 John Counter Bhvd.,
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Kingston, Ontario K7M 876
Canada

T: 613.644.2903

F: 613.544.6151

Emalk: kingston@cotinsharrow.com
www.collinsbarrow.com

Review Engagement Report

To the Members of
Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation

We have reviewed the statements of financial position of the Historic 1000 Islands Viliage
Foundation as at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, and the accompanying statements
of changes in net assets, operations and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2016 and
December 31, 2015. Our review was made in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
standards for review engagements and, accordingly, consisted primarily of enquiry, analytical
procedures and discussion related to information supplied to us by the organization.

A review does not constitute an audit and, bonsequently. we do not express an audit opinion on
these financial statements.

In common with many charitable organizations, the organization derives revenue from donations
and fundraising, the completeness of which is not susceptible to satisfactory procedures.
Accordingly, our procedures for these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records
of the organization and we were not able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary
to donation and fundraising revenues, excess of revenue over expenditures, assets and fund

balances.

Based on our review, except for adjustments, if any, which might have determined to be necessary
had we been able to satisfy ourselves concerning the completeness of donations, nothing has come
to our attention that causes us to believe that these financial statements are not, in all material
respects, in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Collino £eCood SGO AP

Chartered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Kingston, Ontario
March 25, 2017

=
An lndepeadent member of
. 2 "
This affice Is independently owned and operated by Collins Barrow SEQ LLP. BAKER TILLY
The Cofllins Barraw trademarks are owned by Colins Bamow National Cooperative Incorporated and are used under icense. INTERNATIONAL





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Financial Position

(Unaudited)
December 31 2016 2015
Assets
Current
Cash and bank {Note 1) $ 35,399 § 37,073
Accounts receivable (Note 2) 28,047 5,498
Prepaid expenses 1,584 3,292
Inventories 6,954 0,328
71,984 55,191
Property, plant and equipment (Note 4) 11,602 14,750
Museum displays and artifacts 398,343 398,343
$ 481,929 $ 468,284
T
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 4,079 % 3,950
Deferred revenue 1,960 4,164
6,039 8,114
Net Assets
Net assets invested in capital assets 11,602 14,750
Net assets invested in museum displays and artifacts 398,343 398,343
Unrestricted 65,945 47,077
475,890 460,170
$ 481,929 § 468,284
On behaif of the Board: ;
- Director
} Qm Director
S,
wl COLLINS
A BARROW

The accompanying summaiy of significant accounting policies and notes are an infegral pari of these financial statements.





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Net Assets

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2016 2015
Invested in
Invested in Museum
Capital Displays & ]
Assets Artifacts  Unrestricted
Net assets, beginning of year $ 14,750 $ 398,243 $ 47,077 $ 460,170 % 457,660

Excess of revenues over expenses (3,148) (1,170) 20,038 15,720 2,510

11,602 397,173 67,115 475,890 460,170

Approved interfund transfers
{Note 3) ‘ - 1,170 {1,170) - -

Net assets, end of year $ 11,602 $ 398,343 $ 65945 $ 475,890 $ 460,170
N ——

.Y
'\l/! COLLINS
' BARROW

The accompanying summary of significant accounting poficies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Operations

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2016 2015
Revenue
Donations and admissions A $ 61,002 $ 57,817
Fundraising 16,315 18,337
Gift Store (Schedule 2) 28,263 32,619
Grants from Town of Gananogue 46,200 44,000
Other grants 20,021 3,280
Memberships 4,733 3,630
Other income 2,875 3,321
179,409 163,004
Expenses
Amortization 3,148 4,182
General and administrative (Schedule 1) 134,140 130,497
Gift store {(Schedule 1) 25,231 25,815
Museum displays (Schedule 3) 1,170 -
163,689 160,494
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 15,720 § 2,510
L R ]
S,
W' COLLINS
a BARROW

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an Integral part of these financial statements,





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation

Statement of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2016 2015
Cash flows from cperating activities
Excess of revenue over expenses - % 15,720 % 2,510
Adjustments for items not involving cash
Amortization of property, plant and equipment 3,148 4,182
18,868 6,692
Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Accounts receivable (22,549) 26,952
Inventories 2,374 1,899
Frepaid expenses 1,708 (2,633)
Accounts payable and accrued liabllities 129 {1,119)
Deferred revenue {2,204) 3,084
{20,542) 29,183
{1,674) 35,875
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of displays and artifacts - {5,195)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
during the year ' (1,674) 30,680
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 37,073 6,393
Cash and cash eqguivalents, end of year $ 35,399 § 37,073
.
'\‘/' COLLINS
s BARROW

The accompanying summary of significant accounting poticles and nofes are an intagral part of these firancial statements.





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2016

Nature of Business Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation (the "organization") is
incorporated under the laws of Ontario and is engaged in the
operation of preserving the rich history of the Thousand Istands
region by presenting historic information by offering guided
tours of its premises and exhibits.

The organization is a registered charity for Canadian income
tax purposes, exempt from income tax under the Income Tax
Act.

Basis of Accounting These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit

organizations.

Revenue Recognition The organization follows the deferral method of accounting for
contributions, which include donations, bequests and other
revenue, Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue
when received or receivable if the amount to be received can
be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonable assured.
Externally restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in
the year in which the related expenses are recognized. All
revenues are recognized only after collectibility is reasonably
assured.

Inventories Gift store inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
replacement cost. Cost is generally determined on the first-in,
first-out basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated amortization, Cost is net of related investment tax
credits and government granis. Amortization based on the
estimated useful life of the assets are calculated as follows:

Kitchen - 20 % diminishing balance basis
Furniture and fixtures - 20 % diminishing balance basis
Computer equipment - 50 % diminishing balance basis
Website - 20 % diminishing balance basis

-'\1/1 COLLINS
< BARROW





Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2016

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from management's best estimates as additional information
becomes available in the future.

Estimates have been made by management within these
financial statements primarily in refation to HST recoverable,
prepaid expenses, property, plant and equipment and accounts
payable and accrued liabilities.

These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically
and as adjustments become necessary they are reported in the
periods In which they become known.

Collections Collections are composed of various historical artifacts, ltems
that have been purchased, or that are donated and have a
practicably determinable value are capitalized and included in
the museum displays and artifacts.

ltems that have been contributed that do that have a practicably
determinable value are not recorded within the financial

statements.

Foreign Currency Translation  Foreign currency accounts are translated into Canadian dollars
as follows:

At the transaction date, each asset, liability, revenue and
expense is franslated into Canadian dollars by the use of the
exchange rate in effect at that date. At the year end date,
monetary assets and liabilities are translated into Canadian
doliars by using the exchange rate in effect at that date. The
resulting foreign exchange gains and losses are included in
income in the current period except for the foreign currency
gains and losses on long-term monetary items which are
deferred and amoriized over the remaining terms of the related
items.

Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and cash equivalents are represented by cash deposits

held at Canadian banking institutions.
Y
W‘ COLLINS
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2016

1. Cash and Bank

The organization's bank account is held at one chartered bank. The bank account earns
nominal interest. The organization has an authorized overdraft of $10,000 on the CDN

account.

Bank balances include $5,965 denominated in U.S. dollars.

2. Accounts Receivable

2016 2015

Funding receivable $ 25,000 $ -

Recoverable sales tax 3,047 5,498
$..28047 5 5408

3. Interfund Transfers

In accordance with the terms of the various restricted funds, the board of directors approved
the transfer of $Nil (2015 - $Nil) from the Operating Fund to the Capital Asset Fund to finance
asset purchases. During the year, $1,170 (2015 - $5,195) was transferred from the Operating
Fund to the Museum Displays & Artifacts Fund for the same reason.

-\l}l COLLINS
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements

(Unaudited)
December 31, 2016

4. Property, Plant and Equipment
2016 2015
Accumulated Accumulated
Cost Amortization Cost  Amortization
Kitchen $ 11,531 § 7,279 § 11,531 & 6,217
Furniture and fixtures : 28,719 25,846 28,719 25,127
Computer equipment 2,934 2,605 2,934 2,275
Website 9,001 4,853 9,001 3,816

$ 52,185 § 40,583 $ 52,185 § 37,435

Net book value $ 11,602 $ 14,750

During the year, the organization did not purchase any property, plant and equipment.

5. Financial Instruments

Financial instruments are financial assets or liahilities of the organization where, in general, the
organization has the right to receive cash or another financial asset from ancther party or the
organization has the obligation to pay another party cash or other financial assets.

Financial instruments consist of cash and bank, accounts receivable and accounts payable
and accrued liabilities.

The organization initially recognized its financial instruments at fair value and subsequently
measure them at amortized cost.

Financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost are tested for impairment at the end of
each year and the amount of the write-down is recognized in net income. The previously
recognized impairment loss may be reversed to the extent of the improvement and the amount
of the reversal is recognized in net income. The reversal may be recorded provided it is no
greater than the amount that had been previously reported as a reduction in the asset and it

does not exceed original cost.

o,
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Schedule 1: Schedule of Expenses

(Unaudited)
For the year ended Decerﬁber 31 2016 2015
Gift Store Expenses
Bank charges $ 2,190 % 2,592
Merchandising 607 410
Other 374 2,903
Salaries and benefits 20,254 18,345
Utilities 1,806 1,565
$ 25231 § 25,815
General and Administrative Expenses
Advertising and promotion $ 7.231 % 7,127
Fundraising expenses 4,210 8,887
insurance 6,057 8,207
Interest and bank charges 317 392
Office supplies and general 7,091 8,211
Professional fees 4,051 4,348
Programming expense 761 1,224
Repairs and maintenance 6,354 8,564
Travel - 1,620
Salaries and benefits 85,745 69,738
Utilities 11,623 12,179
$ 134,140 % 130,497
T PR

FY
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Historic 1000 Isiands Village Foundation
Schedule 2: Schedule of Gift Store Sales

(Unaudited)

For the year ended December 31 2016 2015
Sales $ 62,467 § 74,785

Cost of Sales

Inventory, beginning of year 9,328 11,327
Purchases 30,748 38,071
Freight 1,082 2,096
41,158 51,494

Inventory, end of year {6,954) (9,328)
34,204 42,166

$ 28,263 § 32,619

Gross Margin

.
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Schedule 3: Schedule of Museum Display Operations

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2016 2015
Sales

Artifact agreement funding $ 15,381 § 14,436
Expenses

Supplies and general 1,092 -

Artifact agreement expenses 15,459 14,436

16,551 14,436

- $ (1,170) 3 -
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Collins Barrow SEQ LLP

1473 John Counter Bivd., Suite 201
Kingston, Ontario

K7M 8Z6 Canada

1. 613.544.2003
£ 613.544.6151

www.collinsbarrow.com

Review Engagement Report

To the Members of
Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation

We have reviewed the statements of financial position of the Historic 1000 Islands Village
Foundation as at December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, and the accompanying statements
of changes in net assets, operations and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2015 and
December 31, 2014. Our review was made in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
standards for review engagements and, accordingly, consisted primarily of enquiry, analytical
procedures and discussion related to information supplied to us by the organization.

A review does not constitute an audit and, consequently, we do not express an audit opinion on
these financial statements.

In common with many charitable organizations, the organization derives revenue from donations
and fundraising, the completeness of which is not susceptible to satisfactory procedures.
Accordingly, our procedures for these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records
of the organization and we were not able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary
to donation and fundraising revenues, excess of revenue over expenditures, assets and fund
balances.

Based on our review, except for adjustments, if any, which might have determined to be necessary
had we been able to satisfy ourselves concerning the completeness of donations, nothing has come
to our atfention that causes us to believe that these financial statements are not, in all material
respects, in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Coll 1o Aetrd SE A

Chartered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants

Kingston, Ontario
March 19, 2016
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This office is independently owned and operated by Coliing Barrow SEO LLP LNV ERNATI ONAL
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Financial Position
{(Unaudited)
December 31 2015 2014
Assets
Current
Cash and bank {Note 1) $ 37,073 % 6,393
Accounts receivable (Note 2) 5,498 32,450
Prepaid expenses 3,292 659
Inventories 9,328 11,327
55,191 50,829
Property, plant and equipment (Note 4) 14,750 18,932
Museum displays and artifacts 398,343 393,148
$ 468,284 $ 462,909
L NN

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 3,950 § 5,069
Deferred revenue 4,164 180
8,114 5,249

Net Assets

Net assets invested in capital assets 14,750 18,932
Net assets invested in museum displays and artifacts 398,343 393,148
Unrestricted 47,077 45,580
460,170 457,660

$ 468,284 $ 462,908

On behalf of the Board:

Director

22—
a MAA/J%:‘Q“ Director

%' Collins Barrow
The accompanying summary of significant accounting poficles and notes are an integral part of these financial statements. —
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Net Assets

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2015 2014
invested in
Invested in Museum
Capital Displays &
Assets Artifacts  Unrestricted
Net assets, beginning of year $ 18,932 $ 393,148 § 45580 $ 457,660 3 444,580
Excess of revenues over expenses {4,182) - 6,692 2,510 13,080

14,750 393,148 52,272 460,170 457,660

Approved interfund transfers

(Note 3) - 5,195 (5,195) - -
Net assets, end of year $ 14750 $ 398,343 $ 47,077 $ 460,170 $ 457,660

A
Y Collins Barrow
The accompanying summaty of significant accounting policies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements. e
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Operations

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2015 2014
Revenue
Donations and admissions $ 57817 § 58,839
Fundraising 18,337 26,870
Gift Store (Schedule 2) 32,619 28,135
Grants from Town of Gananogque 44,000 45,000
Other grants 3,280 12,399
Memberships 3,630 3,670
Museum displays (Schedule 3) “ 3,082
Other income 3,321 1,505
163,004 179,500
Expenses
Amortization 4182 4,274
General and administrative (Schedule 1) 130,497 139,107
Gift store (Schedule 1) 25,815 23,039
160,494 166,420
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 2510 § 13,080

LN
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Statement of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2015 2014
Cash flows from operating activities
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 2,510 % 13,080
Adjustments for items not involving cash
Amortization of property, plant and equipment 4,182 4,274
6,692 17,354
Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Accounts receivable 26,952 (5,973)
Inventories 1,99¢ 3,737
Prepaid expenses (2,633) 1,814
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities {1,119) 1,714
Deferred revenue 3,084 (3,519)
29,183 (2,227)
35,875 15,127
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment - {6,522)
Purchase of displays and artifacts {5,195) {13,648)
(5,195) {20,170)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
during the year 30,680 {5,043)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 6,393 11,436
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 37,073 § 6,393
Represented by:
Cash and bank $ 37,073 § 6,393

9' Collins Barrow
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2015

Nature of Business The organization is incorporated under the laws of Ontario and
is engaged in the operation of preserving the rich history of the
Thousand Islands region by presenting historic information by
offering guided fours of its premises and exhibits.

The organization is a registered charity for Canadian income
tax purposes, exempt from income tax under the Income Tax
Act.

Basis of Accounting These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with  Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations.

Revenue Recognition The organization follows the deferral method of accounting for
contributions, which include donations, bequests and other
revenue. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue
when received or receivable if the amount o be received can
be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonable assured.
Externally restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in
the year in which the related expenses are recognized. All
revenues are recognized only after collectibility is reasonably
assured.

Inventories Gift store inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
replacement cost. Cost is generally determined on the first-in,
first-out basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated amortization. Cost is net of related investment tax
credits and government grants. Amortization based on the
estimated useful life of the asset is calculated as follows:

Kitchen - 20 % diminishing balance basis
Furniture and fixtures 20 % diminishing balance basis
Computer equipment 50 % diminishing balance basis
Website - 20 % diminishing balance basis

&,
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2015

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilittes and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from management's best estimates as additional information
becomes available in the future.

Estimates have been made by management within these
financial statements primarily in relation to HST recoverable,
prepaid expenses, property, plant and equipment and accounis
payable and accrued liabilities.

These estimates and assumptions are reviewed periodically
and as adjustments become necessary they are reported in the
periods in which they become known.

Collections Collections are composed of various historical artifacts. items
that have been purchased, or that are donated and have a
practicably determinable value are capitalized and included in
the museum displays and artifacts.

ltems that have been contributed that do that have a practicably
determinable value are not recorded within the financial
statements.

Foreign Currency Translation Foreign currency accounts are translated into Canadian dollars
as follows:

At the transaction date, each asset, liability, revenue and
expense is franslated into Canadian dollars by the use of the
exchange rate in effect at that date. At the year end date,
monetary assets and liabilities are translated into Canadian
dollars by using the exchange rate in effect at that date. The
resulting foreign exchange gains and losses are included in
income in the current period except for the foreign currency
gains and losses on long-term monetary items which are
deferred and amortized over the remaining terms of the related
items.

Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and cash equivalents are represented by cash deposits
held at Canadian banking institutions.

3
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

December 31, 2015

1. Cash and Bank

The organization's bank account is held at one chartered bank. The bank account earns
nominal interest.

Bank balances include $5,850 denominated in .S. dollars.

2. Accounts Receivable

2015 2014

Funding receivable $ - 3 25,000
Recoverable sales tax 5,493 7,450
$ 5498 $ 32,450

3. Interfund Transfers

In accordance with the terms of the various restricted funds, the board of directors approved
the transfer of $Nil (2014 - $6,522) from the Operating Fund to the Capital Asset Fund to
finance asset purchases. During the year, $5,195 (2014 - $10,566) was transferred from the
Operating Fund to the Museum Displays & Artifacts Fund for the same reason.

3
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements

(Unaudited)
December 31, 2015

4. Property, Plant and Equipment
2015 2014
Accumulated Accumulated
Cost Amortization Cost  Amortization
Kitchen $ 11,531 § 6,217 § 11,531 % 4,889
Furniture and fixtures 28,719 25127 28,719 24,229
Computer equipment 2,934 2,275 2,934 1,615
Website 9,001 3,816 9,001 2,520

$ 52,185 $ 37,435 § 52,185 $ 33,253

Net book value $ 14,750 $ 18,932
i L . ]

During the year, the organization did not purchase any property, plant and equipment.

5. Financial Instruments

Financial instruments are financial assets or liabilities of the organization where, in general, the
organization has the right to receive cash or another financial asset from another party or the
organization has the obligation to pay another party cash or other financial assets.

Financial instruments consist of cash and bank, accounts receivable and accounts payable
and accrued liabilities.

The organization initially recognized its financial instruments at fair value and subsequently
measure them at amortized cost.

Financial assets measured at cost or amortized cost are tested for impairment at the end of
each year and the amount of the write-down is recognized in net income. The previously
recognized impairment loss may be reversed to the extent of the improvement and the amount
of the reversal is recognized in net income. The reversal may be recorded provided itis no
greater than the amount that had been previously reported as a reduction in the asset and it

does not exceed original cost.

(Y
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Schedule 1: Schedule of Expenses

(Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2015 2014
Gift Store Expenses
Bank charges $ 2,502 % 2,962
Merchandising 410 416
Other 2,903 -
Salaries and benefits 18,345 18,356
Utilities 1,565 1,305

$__ 26816 § 23030

General and Administrative Expenses

Advertising and promotion $ 7127 $ 9,730
Fundraising expenses 8,887 8,870
Insurance 8,207 8,062
Interest and bank charges 392 447
Office supplies and general 8,211 9,712
Professional fees 4,348 4,306
Programming expense 1,224 336
Repairs and maintenance 8,564 5,710
Travel 1,620 941
Salaries and benefits ‘ 69,738 78,417
Utilities 12,179 12,576

$ 130,497 $ 139,107

W' Collins Barrow
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For the year ended December 31

Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation
Schedule 2: Schedule of Gift Store Sales

Sales

Cost of Sales
Inventory, beginning of year
Purchases
Freight

Inventory, end of year

Gross Margin

(Unaudited)

2015 2014
74,785 $ 70,190
11,327 15,064
38,071 36,998
2,096 1,320
51,494 53,382
(9,328) (11,327)
42166 42,055
32619 $ 28135

12
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Historic 1000 Islands Village Foundation

Schedule 3: Schedule of Museum Display Operations
~ (Unaudited)
For the year ended December 31 2015 2014
Sales
Artifact agreement funding 14,436 -
Donations - 7,917
14,436 7,917
Expenses )
Supplies and general - 4,300
Temporary display - 535
Artifact agreement expenses 14,436 -
14,436 4,835
. - 3 3,082

13
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G#fNANOQUE

COW Report — FIRE-2017-05

COow: October 3, 2017 O IN CAMERA
Subject: 2017 Third Quarter Fire Report

Author: Steve Tiernan, Fire Chief OPEN SESSION

RECOMMENDATION:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE HEREBY RECOMMENDS THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF GANANOQUE RECEIVES THE 2017 THIRD QUARTER FIRE REPORT FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES, AS
PRESENTED IN THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REPORT FIRE-2017-05.

STRATEGIC PLAN COMMENTS:
Sector #5 — Community Protection — Strategic Initiative #3 — Make the Health and Safety of all staff and citizens a
key priority.

BACKGROUND:
This report is completed on a quarterly basis. It compares month by month, each quarter, and year-to-date
statistics to the previous year.

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION:
See below for call statistics.

FIRE DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES —July and August 2017

Report from Acting Fire Chief Gary Bullock

e Volunteer Green Light signs posted at all three gates, to indicate Firefighters responding to calls.

e Yearly pumps tests done on Ladder 2 and Engine 4 as per industry standard (Both Passed).

e Firefighters participated in the Carveth Care Family Day. A public education and fire prevention table was set
up and Sparky the Fire Dog attended.

e Volunteer Firefighter Emma Galloway competed in the Oshawa Firefit competition on her own time and
expense.

e Volunteer Firefighter Amanda Smith received her NFPA Firefighter 1 and NFPA 472 Hazmat
Awareness and Operations certifications.

e Purchased five sets of new bunker gear for existing Firefighters.
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Report To COW Date
FIRE-2017-05 October 3rd, 2017

FIRE DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES — September 2017

Report from Fire Chief Steve Tiernan

e Reviewed General Alarm page out procedures - implemented the Two Platoon system for paging out
Firefighters (to start in October).

e Reviewed stand-by procedures for Firefighters standing by at the Fire hall - in case of call out when TLTl is on a
call. Procedure of waiting at the hall has been cancelled.

e Met with Captain/FPO Dave Balderson and Firefighter Andrew Dickson to address implementation of the Fire
Inspection schedule for the main street downtown core. (Nine large box store inspections have been
completed).

e Started on implementation of Fire Emergency Pre-Plans, for target hazards in our community.

e Chief and Firefighters attended Live Fire training at the Lyndhurst training facility. (first time participating in
live fire training for the newest Firefighters).

e Attended Zone 6 Chiefs meeting in Mississippi Mills. Discussed Bill 148 and the effects on the Fire Service.

e Attended Emergency Management Training in Brockville, Ontario.

e Gananoque Fire Service hosted the quarterly Mutual Aid meeting for Leeds and Grenville. Gananoque Police
Service Sgt Scott Gee made a presentation on the life saving Naloxone that the Fire and Police Services now
carry in their vehicles. Forty-one Chiefs and Firefighters attended.

e Attended South Frontenac Mutual Aid meeting.

e Met with the Fire Chief and Training Officer from Kingston, to discuss training possibilities in regards to the use
of their facility. Secured use of their facility and cross training with their volunteer Firefighters.

e Met with Steve Day from the Lyndhurst Training Centre to review what training opportunities exist with
respect to NFPA certifications.

e Purchased TFT piercing nozzle kit and Stihl ventilation saw, to assist Firefighters in doing suppression
operations in a more efficient and safer manner.

e Attended Nickel Cup airboat races with Ladder 2, two Firefighters, and Leeds Station 3 Tanker for suppression
duties.
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FIRE SERVICE REPORT TO COUNCIL

3rd Quarter YTD
July August | September 2017 2016 2017 2016
TOTAL RUNS 19 20 12 51 81 152 198
FIRE 0 0 0 0 3 3 3
MEDICAL 4 7 3 14 1 47 35
MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISIONS 0 0 0 0 1 1 2
ALARMS 7 4 6 17 20 38 49
OTHER CALLS
(Gas Leaks, Hydro Wires, Spills,
Burn Complaint, Public Hazard, 5 9 1 15 - o 15
Cooking)

MUTUAL AID GIVEN 3 0 2 5 11 27 29
ESTIMATED DOLLAR LOSS S -1 8 -1 8 -1 8 -1S 185,500.00| § -18 502,500.00
ESTIMATED DOLLAR SAVE $ -1 s -1 8 -1 8 -18 290,500.00| S -1S$ 1,272,500.00

INSPECTIONS 2 3 13 18 2 62 25

OTHER ACTIVITIES

(Public Education, School Visits,
Station Tours, Community 3 = & L 5 4 13
Activities)

APPLICABLE POLICY/LEGISLATION:
None

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None
CONSULTATIONS:
None
ATTACHMENTS:
None
Steve Tiernan, Fire Chief
=
< . .
8 Melanie Kirkby, Treasurer
g Certifies that unless otherwise provided for in this report the funds are contained within the approved Budgets and
o that the financial transactions are in compliance with Council’s own policies and guidelines and the Municipal Act
< and regulations.
Shellee Fournier, CAO
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ADJOURNMENT

Moved by: Councillor Warren

Be it resolved that the Committee of the Whole hereby adjourn the October 3™ meeting at 7:20 p.m.

CARRIED - UNANIMOUS

Cha

iryCaouncillor Hayes

Koite %&«uﬁ@’ —

Clerk, Kelly S‘]ip/clark
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